CASTROVILLE P.O. BOX 1065
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560

President — James R. Cochran General Manager - Eric Tynan
Vice Prasident — Glenn Oania Board Sacretary - Lidia Santos
Director — Cosme Padilla

Director — Ron Stefanl Website: CastrovilleCSD.org

Diractor — Adriana Melgoza

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
TUESDAY, MARCH 15, 2022 — 4:30 P.M.

__DISTRICT BOAED ROOM - 11499 GEIL STREET

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if special assistance is needed to participate in
the Board meeting, please contact Lidia Santos, Board Secretary during regular business hours at (831)
633-2560. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
accommodations.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENTS - (Limited to three minutes per speaker within the jurisdiction of items not on the

agenda. Public will have the opportunity to ask guestions or make statements as the Board addresses each
agenda item.)

CONSENT CALENDAR:
1. Approve the Draft Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of February 15, 2022 — motion item
CORRESPONDENCE:

1. None



AGENDA, Page 2
March 15, 2022
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1.

2.

Certificate of Completion for Water Industry Distribution System Materials and Equipment by
Castroville CSD Operators Il Varela and Orozco

Certificate of Completion for M & M Backflow Prevention Refresher Course and Backflow
Prevention Assembly General Tester Certification by Castroville CSD General Manager Eric Tynan

3. Monterey County Board of Supervisors to Hold Regional Water Forum, March 15, 2022 at 1:30 p.m.
4.
5

Monterey County Weekly — Piping In
Monterey Herald — Monterey Peninsula water officials attempt to ease LAFCO worries

PRESENTATION:

1.

None

NEW BUSINESS:

1.

Memorandum from LAFCO to Independent Special Districts regarding Ballot for Election of LAFCO
Commissioner, Special District Reguiar Member. Candidates (vote for one): David Kong
(Greenfield Public Recreation District and Greenfield Cemetery District); Mary Ann Leffel (Monterey
Peninsula Airport District); Gail Morton (Marina Cost Water District) — motion item

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1.

o opw P

Update on status of grants/projects for Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3 (Professional Engineering
Services for Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitation Project), Castroville-Sewer Zone 1
(Washington Sewer Trunk line Bypass), Castroville-Water Zone 1 (Emergency Deep Aquifer
Supply and Storage Tank Project, Well No. 6) for system upgrades and improvements and
Castroville Overhead Sign at Highway 183 - Eric Tynan, General Manager

Update on Asset & Item Repairs Project, bundle tasks for cost savings — Eric Tynan, General
Manager

Update on well levels — Eric Tynan, General Manager

Update on lot line adjustment for acquisition of Well No. 6 — Eric Tynan, General Manager

Update on Monterey One Water |ateral repair consideration for Cypress Aliey — Eric Tynan,
General Manager

Update on Memorandum of Understanding Between County of Monterey and the Castroville
Community Services District in the Replacement of Water Lines and Service Laterals as Part of the
Castroville Street Improvements — Eric Tynan, General Manager

Update on PG&E street light credit for LED lights installed June 3, 2016 — Eric Tynan, General
Manager

Update on State of California Department of Transportation proposed highway construction project
on Route 156 in Monterey County at Castroville Boulevard from PM R1.6 to PM 1.4 to construct a
new interchange at Castroville Bivd and Route 156.Castroville CSD’s facilities and appurtenances
(2017 sewer force main) are within the project and will be affected by planned construction — Eric
Tynan, General Manager

Update on California Department of Transportation Merritt//SR 183 Castroville Multimodal
Community Enhancement Project — Eric Tynan, General Manager

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of
Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on Monterey One Water board meeting — Ron Stefani, Director and Eric Tynan,
General Manager

2. Update on the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency — Ron Stefani,
Director

3. Update on other meetings/educational classes attended by Castroville CSD Directors.



AGENDA, Page 3
March 15, 2022
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GENERAL OPERATIONS:

1. General Manager's Report — Compliance Update, Current Projects Update, Seminars
Update, Staff Update, Suggestive Projects Discussions
2. Operation's Report
a) Water - Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor
Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service
Update, Safety Issues
3. Customer/Billing Reports — A/R Update, Water Sales, Water Usage
4. Financial Reports — Treasures Report-L.A.I.F., Quarterly Financial Statements**Internal
Report** and Administration Update

CHECK REGISTER - Receive and file the Check Register for the month of February 2022 — motion
item

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS AGENDA: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 at 4:30 p.m.
CLOSE:

Adjournment to the next regular scheduled Board Meeting — motion item

All public records relating to an agenda item on this agenda are available for public inspection at the time the
record is distributed to all, or a majority of ali, members of the Board. Such records shall be available at the
District office located at 11492 Geil Street, Castroville, California.

Certification of Posting
| certify that on March 11, 2022, | posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular

meeting place of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District, said time being
at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of Directors (Government Code Section
54954.2).

Executed at Castroville, California, on March 11, 2022.

Lidia Santos, Board Secretary



1.

1.

THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
February 15, 2022

President James Cochran called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL:

Directors Present (Meeting was held virtually): President James Cochran, Vice President Glenn
Oania, Director Cosme Padilla, and Director Ron Stefani

Absent: Director Adriana Melgoza

General Manager: Eric Tynan

Secretary to the Board: Lidia Santos

Staff Present:

Guest: Donna Meyers and Grant Leonard

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The pledge of allegiance was led by Director Ron Stefani at the request of President James Cochran
PUBLIC COMMENTS

None

CONSENT CALENDAR

A motion was made by Glenn Oania and seconded by Ron Stefani to approve the minutes of the

January 18, 2022 Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting. The motion carried by the following roll call
votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Stefani, Padilla, Oania and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Melgoza
Consent Calendar accepted as presented

CORRESPONDENCE:

1. Memorandum from LAFCO to Independent Special District regarding call for nominations of
candidates to fill two Special Districts seats on LAFCO (due by February 28, 2022).

Correspondence Calendar accepted as presentad

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1. Montana Water - The rest of the country can learn from California
2. Santa Cruz Sentinel — The tsunami that battered Santa Cruz highlights the threat facing California’s

coast

3. ACWA NEWS — State Water Board Adopts Emergency Water Use Regulations
4. Monterey Herald — Salinas Valley Groundwater Sustainability Plans Approved

Informational items accepted as presented

PRESENTATIONS:

The Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SVBGSA) approved five Groundwater
Sustainability Plans and the impact it will have on Castroville — Donna Meyers, General Manager for the
SVBGSA informed the Board that the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency ;3 4



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
February 15, 2022 Regular Board Meeting
Page 2

(SVBGSA) Board of Directors approved the five plans for the Salinas Valley Groundwater Sustainability
on the 13" of January. The five plans are for Eastside, Forebay, Langley, Monterey and Upper Valley
Subbasins. Plans will be submitted to CA Department of Water Resources for final approval. Per Ms.
Meyers, the result is five locally-driven plans that will help us reach our goals of achieving groundwater
sustainability over the next two decades. The 180/400-Foot Aquifer GSP submitted by the SVBGSA
was among the first to be approved in the state by the California Department of Water Resources in
June 2021. As this Board is aware, Director Ron Stefani and General Manager Eric Tynan are both on
the 180/400-Foot Aquifer Advisory Committee. Ms. Myers also announced that the SVBGSA had
selected Erroll L. Montgomery & Associates as the consulting scientist to complete the Deep Aquifer
Study for Monterey County and wanted to thank Castroville CSD for their funding contributions. Ms.
Meyers thanked the Board for their time and answered any questions or concerns they had.

NEW BUSINESS:

1.

Resolution No. 22-02, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services
District Continuing Board of Directors Authority to Hold Virtual Meetings Pursuant to AB 361— As
mentioned at last month's board meeting, General Manager Eric Tynan recommended to the Board
verbally and in a memo for the Board to approve Resolution No. 22-02 another 30 days in case this
option is needed. The memo and Resolution No. 22-02 can be viewed on pages 22-24 of this board
packet. The Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District finds that the
Governor's March 4, 2020, declaration of state of emergency due to the COVID-19 pandemic remains
active. Every 30 days resolution to meet virtually must be approved if there is still a declaration of
state of emergency. A motion is made by Ron Stefani and seconded by Cosme Padilla to approve
Resolution No. 22-02, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services
District Continuing Board of Directors Authority to Hold Virtual Meetings Pursuant to AB 361. The
motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Stefani, Padilla, Oania and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Melgoza

2. State of California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) proposed highway construction project on

Route 156 in Monterey County at Castroville Boulevard from PM R1.6 to PM 1.4 to construct a new
interchange at Castroville Blvd and Route 156.Castroville CSD’s facilities and appurtenances (2017
sewer force main) are within the project and will be affected by planned construction — General
Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that the Castroville CSD received a “Relocation Claim
Letter to Owner” form Caltrans in regards to the proposed highway construction project on Route 156
in Monterey County at Castroville Boulevard from PM R1.6 to PM 1.4 to construct a new interchange
at Castroville Blvd and Route 156. Castroville CSD’s facilities and appurtenances are within the
project and will be affected by planned construction. A copy of this letter and plans can be viewed on
pages 25-30 of this board packet. The sewer force main at this location was just installed in 2016 and
he cannot see the Castroville CSD having to incur a cost to have it relocated. He will follow up with
Caltrans to discuss further.

Consider approving Memorandum of Understanding Between County of Monterey and the Castroville
Community Services District in the Replacement of Water Lines and Service Laterals as Part of the
Castroville Street Improvements — General Manager Eric Tynan let the Board know that the MOU can

be viewed on pages 31-35 of this board packet. The County is undertaking construction of the

Castroville Street Improvements Project, which consists of rehabilitating and re-surfacing various

streets, including re-construction curb ramps and sidewalks and Castroville CSD has existing main

water lines and service laterals running under existing streets of the community of Castroville. The
existing water lines and service laterals are aging and will need replacement in the near future.

Replacing deteriorated water lines and service laterals concurrent with construction of the Project 0 3



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
February 15, 2022 Regular Board Meeting
Page 3

would provide a cost-effective and less disruptive manner to replacement of certain water lines and
service laterals. The County will construct the work and CCSD will reimburse the County for all costs
associated with replacement of water lines, service laterals, and ancillary valves; and the County will
provide CCSD cost estimates for the work related to the water lines and services laterals 15 days in
advance of the work initiating for their review and approval. CCSD and the County have always
worked well together. In addition, District Legal Counsel Christine Kemp has reviewed the MOU. A
motion is made by Glenn Oania and seconded by Cosme Padilla to approve the Memorandum of
Understanding Between County of Monterey and the Castroville Community Services District in the
Replacement of Water Lines and Service Laterals as Part of the Castroville Street Improvements
“Project”. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Stefani, Padilla, Oania and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Melgoza

. PG&E street light credit for LED lights installed June 3, 2016 — General Manager Eric Tynan let the
Board know that earlier today he and Office Manager Lidia Santos had a virtual meeting with two
PG&E representatives to finally discuss the LED street lights that were installed and the cost savings
the District would see. This has been a long process waiting for PG&E to resolve when and what the
cost savings should have been for the street lights as this was brought to their attention in December
of 2020. Castroville CSD was originally told in 2016 when these LED lights were installed, the cost
saving would be seen in the street light electrical bill in 4-5 years, however the savings took effect
sooner, which Castroville CSD did not receive. The great news is Castroville CSD will be receiving a
credit from PG&E for $27,035.64 on the seven accounts that have the LED street lights. The report
submitted by PG&E can be viewed on the page 36 of this board packet which reflects the credit for
the seven accounts. In addition, Castroville CSD will also be receiving a credit on these seven
accounts for the street light electricai fee from Central Coast Community Energy Electric for
generation charges, estimated at $13,000. The next statement from PG&E & Central Coast
Community Energy Electric will reflect the credit for these accounts. The PG&E representative
apologized for this error and that it took so long to resolve. This will be a significant cost savings for
the street light accounts in Government Zone 1 and Government Zone 2.

. Consider amending annual 2021/2022 Operating Budgets for Castroville Zone 1-Water, Sewer and
Governmental, Moro Cojo Zone 2-Sewer and Governmental, and Moss Landing Zone 3-Sewer — The
Board and General Manager Eric Tynan reviewed and discussed the yellow highlighted accounts that
are being considered to be amended for the annual 2021-2022 Operating Budgets. A motion is made
by Glenn Oania and seconded by Ron Stefani to approve the amended annual 2021/2022 Operating
Budgets for Castroville Zone 1-Water, Sewer and Governmental; Moro Cojo Zone 2-Sewer and
Governmental, and Moss Landing Zone 3-Sewe. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Stefani, Padilla, Cania and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Melgoza

. Consider approving Castroville CSD Actuarial Study of Retiree Health Liabilities Under GASB 74/75
Valuation Date: June 30, 2021, Measurement Date: June 30, 2021 For Fiscal Year-End: June 30,

2022 prepared by: Total Compensation Systems, Inc. — Office Manager/Secretary to the Board Lidia
Santos provided each board member with a copy of the report, which can be viewed as an attachment

to this board packet online. Mr. Will Kane, FSA, EA Consulting Actuary with Total Compensation

Systems per email (can be viewed on page 53 of this board packet) had informed Office Manager

Lidia Santos that this year’s full valuation resulted in a combination of unexpected increases and
decreases in the Net OPEB Liability (NOL) that created an overall increase. Lack of turnover from ] 8

'



1.

Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
February 15, 2022 Regular Board Meeting
Page 4

2019-2021 combined with updated assumptions from CalPERS led to an increase in the NOL that was
partially offset by excellent investment returns for the year. Whenever a new actuarial valuation is
performed, these types of unexpected changes will occur, but the size and direction of this year's
changes does not mean the same should be expected for next year's valuation. The District
contributes $19,000 annually to the CERBT fund and as mentioned by Mr. Kane in last year's email,
as for the $19,000 annual contribution, he ran a quick projection and that amount is expected to have
the plan 100% funded around 2028 as long as the District continues to make benefit payment directly
rather than drawing from the trust. A motion is made by Ron Stefani and seconded by Cosme Padilla
to approve the Castroville CSD Actuarial Study of Retiree Health Liabilities Under GASB 74/75,
Valuation as of June 30, 2021, Measurement Date June 30, 2021 for Fiscal Year-End June 30, 2022
as prepared by Total Compensation Systems. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Stefani, Padilla, Oania and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT
PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Melgoza
UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

Update on status of grants for Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3, Castroville-Sewer Zone 1 and Castroville-
Water Zone 1 for system upgrades and improvements — General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the
Board that a summary of the action plans/description as of the January 18, 2022 meeting can be viewed
as follows: Moss Landing Sewer (pages 54-56). As mentioned at last month’s board meeting, working
on the right of way acquisition for Lift Station #1, easement. Also, the County had sent a draft MOU
agreement that was reviewed by CCSD District Counsel Christine Kemp and approved by the CCSD
Board back in October 2021. The executed MOU was sent to the County in regards to the Moss Landing
Sanctuary Scenic Trail Bridge. CCSD is still waiting for the County to sign the MOU. CCSD pipeline to
cross over the proposed bridge as the current pipeline is made of cast iron. The County is waiting on a
proposal from the bridge firm, Wood Rodgers, who will provide structural analysis of weight of pipeline
and redesign of the bridge. During the construction phase a Native American inspector will be required.
The Washington Bypass (pages 57-58), potholing has been completed as well as 60% of the plans.
Currently, applying for a future grant for finishing the design and construction, California Housing
Community Development, Infill Infrastructure Grant. This grant requires being co-applicant with
Developer. Max grant amount $8M and applicant would be the County or Developer as Co-applicants.
At least 15% must be affordable housing. Acquiring this grant funding will take four to five months and
another year or so for construction before the pipeline could be put in place. Emergency Deep Aquifer
Supply and Storage Tank (pages 59-62), the site layout for the storage tank has been completed but
still not sure where Well #6 will be placed. The new fence being built on the property by WM Anderson
Fence should also be completed by the end of this month. The District still needs to finalize the purchase
of the land that is being acquired from adjacent property owner. Still needed is a copy of the grant deed,
which he will obtain from the Monterey County Clerk Recorder's Office tomorrow. MSN submitted a grant
application on behalf of CCSD for the SCDR grant, up to $9 million had been funded. However, this grant
is first come first serve and there are 55 applicants ahead of CCSD. Still, partial funding is a possibility.
The Overhead Sign at Highway 183 (pages 63-66). The Action Plan report is the same as last month’s
as there was no meeting in January 2022. Per General Manager Eric Tynan, he spoke with Corby Kilmer,
District 5 Landscape Architect with Caltrans and she informed him that Caltrans would directly provide
CCSD with the funds to administer this project once approved. CCSD is still waiting on the cooperative
agreement between Caltrans and CCSD before disbursing any funds to Signs by Van. The action plans
was put together by Paul Greenway, G7ei Inc. and provides him with a timeline on the status of where
the grants are. Current grants awarded are the Clean Water Small Communities Planning Grant
($500,000) with State Waterboards for administration, preliminary engineering report, plans and specs
for sewer in Moss Landing, project assigned to MNS Engineers. The IRWM Implementation Grant
($395,000) is with DWR for the Deep Well (Well #6) and the use will be specified in the DWR/MCRWA
agreement. The DAC Involvement Programs amount $61,807 with DWR is for the design of the
Washington Sewer Bypass for Castroville sewer is also assigned to MNS Engineers. Current funding

57



1.

Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
February 15, 2022 Regular Board Meeting
Page 5

efforts: Moss Landing sewer system improvements, Castroville emergency well replacement, Castroville
water supply improvements and Castroville wastewater improvemenits.

Update on well levels and seawater intrusion contour — General Manager Eric Tynan had the Board
review pages 67-68 of the board packet for the graph of the Castroville Well Levels 2015-2022 and
seawater intrusion contour graph. He informed the Board well levels for Well #2 remained the same as
last month, and Well #4 did drop from the previous month. These wells are used for production. Well #3
is not being used for production and water levels are just being monitored. However, Well #5 does not
seem to be recharging like the other wells. All well levels are still significantly below sea level. In addition,
the seawater intrusion contour map as of 2017 depict seawater intrusion within 1,930 feet of Wells #3
and #5 and 1,800 feet from Wells #4 and also where the proposed new Well #6 is to be drilled. As of

today, seawater intrusion could be much closer than the seawater intrusion map reflects since this study
was completed in 2017.

Update on lot line adjustment for acquisition of Well #6 land — General Manager Eric Tynan informed the
Board that a map of the site layout for the Castroville CSD Well #6 project can be viewed on page 61,
Figure 2 of this board packet. The lot line adjustment would accommodate necessary water infrastructure
improvements (Well #6) for the Castroville CSD. As mentioned earlier, the fence will be put in by
Castroville CSD. The contractor, WM Anderson Fence should complete installing the fence by the end
of this month. The lot-line adjustment has been approved by the County and the District is still waiting to
get the title documents and to pay the $95,000 owed for the land purchased. CCSD has not been able
to locate a copy of the grant deed for its land, which is needed to finalize the purchase. Tomorrow
General Manager Eric Tynan plans to go to the Monterey County Clerk Recorder’s Office to obtain a
copy of the grant deed so the District can finalize the purchase of this land.

Update on Monterey One Water (M1W) lateral repair — General Manager Eric Tynan notified the Board
that he had a meeting with M1W staff to consider doing the Private Lateral Rehabilitation Project for
CCSD on the conceptual plan, for the Cypress Alley Sewer Realignment Project instead of the other
area discussed. M1W staff seemed very supportive in considering this project instead and will get back
to discuss further with him. This project is part of an enforcement action for MW by the Central Coast
Water Board and MIW needs to move fairly quickly on this project. The budget for the Private Lateral
Rehabilitation Project is $790,000. Grant Leonard asked if there would be any cost to the homeowner if

they participate in this project. Per General Manager Eric Tynan there would be not cost to the
homeowner to install the private laterals.

Update on Asset & Item Repairs Project, bundle tasks for cost savings — General Manager Eric Tynan
reminded the board that last month he had provided a report with a list of the assets that are becoming
deficient and action that is needed, ranked in level of priority from high, medium and low. He is currently
working with MNS Engineers on the details of the assets & item repairs needed for this project and it
appears bundling these task would create a better cost savings for the district. Once the scope of work
is finalized, he will present it to the Board for approval. In addition, these projects will need to go out to
bid, which should be during the 2022-2023 fiscal year and accounted for in the budget.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of
Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

Update on Monterey One Water (M1W) board meeting — Director Ron Stefani reported to the Board
that it is a 5 month process to get the Water Purchase Agreement approved by the CPUC. Also, Cal
Am wanted to jump start working on the out fall for the desal project but the MIW board voted that as
soon as they get the Water Purchase Agreement signed, then that agreement can be discussed.
Current legal counsel will be retiring, therefore at the next meeting they will be interviewing for new
legal counsel. Linda Grier is also retiring as a M1W representative for Boronda.



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
February 15, 2022 Regular Board Meeting
Page 6

2. Update on Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SVBGSA) meeting — Director Ron
Stefani stated that General Manager Donna Myers with SVBGSA already provide a complete update
on the SaVBGSA and appreciated her doing so.

3. Update on meetings or educational classes attended by the Directors - None

GENERAL OPERATIONS

1. General Manager's Report — Compliance update, current projects update, meetings/seminars
update, staff update, suggestive projects discussions
2. QOperation's Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Water -Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issue
c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work
Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
3. Customer /Billing Reports — Water Sales, Water Usage, A/R Update, Customer Service Update
4. Financial Reports — Treasures L.A.I.F. Report, Internal Report, Administration Update

General Operations Reports were accepted as presented

CHECK LIST - January 2022. A motion was made by Glenn Oania and seconded by Ron Stefani to pay
all bills presented. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Stefani, Padilla, Oania and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Melgoza

There being no further business, a motion was made by Glenn Oania and seconded by Cosme Padilla to
adjourn to the next scheduled Board meeting; the motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Stefani, Padilla, Oania and Cochran
NOQES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Melgoza

The meeting adjourned at 5:55 p.m. until the next scheduled meeting

i:iespectfully submitted by, Approved by,
Lidia Santos James Cochran
Secretary to the Board President



SUOIN|OSI03IIN 2%,

daddIlACdd

194DV

A3L1g3¥2DV

20z ‘vo Kienuel” Mw&m.w%x

JoL354(] S321AIB5 APUNWIWOT 3|1n0s3SED [ZLLA65S0E# QI P103ay) "suojeiadp
Jajep Joj unoy 33e3u0d |EJUYISL (T 10§ pIEOQ [043U07]) SIIIN0SAY JBJE N S1E]5 BIUIOHI|RD BY] Aq |eacudde paaladad sey ‘asunod sy}
jo Jepiaosd By SE 'SUOIIN|0SI03I8A "UGIIRUILWEXS Y} passed pue Jnoy Jae3u00 T s04 Buluies) suijuc sy paje|dwod 4)|njssea3ns sey

ejaiep ueyjeuof

wuawdinbg pue sjeuale|y WaisAs uoianquasig Adisnpuj Jsiem

NOILITdWOD 40 31VDOIdI1d3D

10



SUoN|0S10399A 2.,

dITIAOU

ad311G3UDDV

ZZoz ‘Tz Kienue[” \Qw%%\%\.

323510 SBAIBG AJURWIOD 3)|1A0LISED [P LBESSOE# () PI038Y] ‘uojesad
4838 104 JNOY 1IEJUOT [BIUY 3R] O'T JOJ PIECH [QIIUCD SDIUNGSAY JBIEM SIS BILIOJED 243 Aq |ercidde paniadal sey 'asn03 SNy
§0 Japiacid By} se 'SUO[IN|OSI0}DBA "UONEUILEXS By] passed pue SNoy 33EU00 T 404 BUUIES} 3UljUO SIY] pajeidwos 4| nyssa3ans sey

052010 ojxopn3j

uswdinb3 pue sjeusle|W WalisAs uolangLasig Asnpu| Jaiemm

NOILL31dINOD 40 31LVDI4dILd3D




ULUBIEIA JTIBN 'R Molpaeg

S_.w_o_,]

2202/ 112

QUVA NOILYHOdYHOD AOYHTID 40 ALID :NOILYOO

2c0cC ‘TT AdvNyg3d
MajAa) UORUBARId MOIpoR] UORIPS wOT JSN JO SINOY G2 pe1s|dwod sey JUspnis aAoge ay|

NYNAL 3143 SANVT
:0] @oueUSIUIBY JSION 7 MoIMoeE N 7® IN AQ pajuasald

NOIL31dINOO 40 41vOIdILd3O



?

Ity

T

(gs}{.cczgmﬂbgmz__.._on_-..u
10}204(Q UOHEMHHIIBD €180 Jaqunn ajedjyilan

2

2202 ‘) Atenaqay sy
‘leag pue pugH Ino SSaulm

- w03, Jrionap)
hagmovogs mospomoug mojlyor

e se Aoualadwoo j0 31e21j11aD SiUl pajueab Aqasay si
asuauadxa pue ‘Buiuten ‘uopeanpa Ag uonedyyenb Jo asuapias ajgerdadde
paniugns Buiaey 1B} uMouy Ml ag

ueul)] sl sswepr

UOI10OS epeASN-BIUIOjI|e)D

UOIEBIDOSSY SHIOAN 191BAA URDlIDWY

A g b sinssmgeoy | LN



For Immediate Release
February 23, 2022

Monterey County Board of Supervisors to Hold Regional Water Forum

On March 15, 2022 at 1:30pm, the Monterey County Board of Supervisors will be
holding a forum to discuss regional water issues in northern Monterey County.

The purpose of the forum is to provide an overview of current efforts regarding water
management and sustainability, and to initiate a comprehensive discussion on regional
water supplies and solutions. The focus will be on over drafied areas in thel80/400-
Foot Aquifer, Monterey, Langley and Eastside Subbasins and areas of northern
Monterey County outside of those subbasins.

Presentations will be provided by the Monterey County Water Resources Agency,
Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency, Marina Coast Water
District Groundwater Sustainability Agency, and Monterey One Water.

The meeting will provide a clear picture of how the regional water situation is now
influenced by the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act’s required outcomes. An
understanding of the larger regional water picture is important to forge a consensus
approach for water agencies and County leaders. This meeting will be the first in a
series of three meetings planned to address these issues. Subsequent conversations
will be planned for the summer and fall of this year.

The meeting will be held in the Board of Supervisors Chambers at 168 W. Alisal St.,
Salinas, CA or by zoom at https://montereycty.zoom.us/i/224397747. For more
information, please contact Chair Supervisor Mary L. Adams at
districtS(@'co.monterey.ca.us.

HiHH



MONTEREY COUNTY

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

MARY L. ADAMS, SUPERVISOR - FIFTH DISTRICT
1200 Aguajito Road, Suite #1, Monterey, CA 93940

E-mail: District5{@co.monterey.ca.us

Phone: (831) 647-7755

February 23, 2022

To: Monterey County Water Resources Agency Board of Directors
Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) Board of Directors
Marina Coast Water District GSA Board of Directors
Monterey One Water Board of Directors

Re: Regional Water Forum, March 15, 2022 at 1:30pm

Dear Agency Board Members:

On March 15, 2022 at 1:30pm, the Monterey County Board of Supervisors will be holding a
forum to discuss regional water issues in northern Monterey County. As Chair of the Board of
Supervisors, 1 am writing this letter to express my appreciation to your agency stafT for their
collarborative efforts to put together the presentation for this forum, and to extend a personal
invitation to you to participate in the forum.

The purpose of the regional water forum is to provide an overview of current efforts regarding
water management and sustainability, and to initiate a comprehensive discussion on regional
water supplies and solutions. The focus will be on over drafted areas in the180/400-Foot Aquifer,
Monterey, Langley and Eastside Subbasins and areas of northern Monterey County outside of
those subbasins.

The meeting will result in a clear picture of how the regional water picture is now influenced by
the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act’s required outcomes. An understanding of the
larger regional water picture is important to forge a consensus approach for water agencies and
County leaders. This meeting will be the first in a series of three meetings planned to address
these issues. Subsequent conversations will be planned for the summer and fall of this year.

Please note that this meeting is being held as a Board of Supervisors workshop. We have been
advised that Board members of other agencies are able and welcome to participate during public
comment or as part of a presentation by their agency. However, to avoid any Brown Act issues, a
majority of your members must not confer among each other during the meeting on matters that
are within the jurisdiction of your agency. It is hoped that your Boards will continue the
discussion at your respective Board meetings following the forum, as we move toward
collaborative, regional solutions to our water supply.



iping In
]

On Jan. 1, where the
Monterey:Peninsula gets

its water from:changed
dramatically. A newpipeline
being installediin Seaside
will help adapt.

By David Schmalz

aybe you've been wonder-

| ing why Gen. Jim Moore

i Boulevard is being torn

up right now, and what's

 up with the massive pipe

| sections being staged on its
‘I median. The answer to both

ofthose questions is at least in part

because as of Dec. 31, 2021, California

American Water finally had to scale

back its pumping of the Carmel River

to its legal limit of 3,376 acre-feet

annually.

There are already two pipelines
under. the road—both projects of
Marina Coast Water District, anoth-
er utility—one of which is currently
being used to pipe water from the Pure
Water Monterey project south into
the Cal Am system. But in previous
years, water was moving north in that
pipeline, carrying excess winter flows
from the Carmel River to be injected
into the Monterey Peninsula Water
Management District’s aquifer storage
and recovery wells in Seaside.

“|t's very tight, we’re
on a knife’s edge.”

Now that Cal Am has no choice but
to pump water south to meet demand,
excess winter flows from the Carmel
River—should they happen again this
year—will have to flow out to sea until
a parallel pipeline is built on Gen. Jim
Moore Boulevard. This essentially
means that, for the time being, a poten-
tial boost to the local water supply is
being squandered.

And until the Pure Water Monterey
expansion comes online in about three
years, there’s very little wiggle room.
Even with conservation and maximiz-
ing the injections into storage, water
rationing on the Monterey Peninsula
remains a distinet possibility.

7]
&
:
&
'z
il <
=]

The new pipeline, which is being installed
by Cal Am,is estimated to be completed
by late February. Water on this stretch of
pipeline has historically flowed north, but
can flow in either directlon.

“Far the next three years, it’s clearly
crucial to have the operational flexibil-
ity of moving water in both directions,
because the overall system depends on
moving Pure Water Monterey water
into the system south, but our safety
net is moving water north in winter
for storage in the ground,” says Dave
Stoldt, general manager for MPWMD.
“Tt is very tight, we're on a knife’s
edge.”

The new pipeline going in will cre-
ate that flexibility. It is estimated to be
completed by late February. Assuming
it stays on schedule, Stoldt says it will
only be about six weeks lost for poten-
tial injections into the water district’s
storage wells.

But the water year has been good
thus far: Stoldt says they’ve injected 71
acre-feet of excess winter flow water
into the wells, more than the entire
previous water year.

As for why it’s taken so long to get
the pipeline project started—the Dec.
31 deadline has long been known—Cal
Am engineer Tim O’Halloran says it's
largely due to supply chain issues. “It’s
been a tough year to construct proj-
ects like this,” he says. “Once we got
approval we ordered our materials, and
it took forever to get the pipe.”

But the pipes are here, and are
going into the ground, and constitute
a paradigm shift for the Monterey
Peninsula’s water supply: This year, for
the first time, the Carmel River will
no longer be the Peninsula’s primary
water source.

And that also means that, for the
first time, water coming out of the tap
in, say, Pacific Grove, is probably com-
ing from Seaside. &

www.montereycountyweekly.com

o



LATEST HEADLINES

Monterey Peninsula water officials attempt
to ease LAFCO worries

Pieces of a pipeline that was installed by California American Water contractors on General Jim Moore
Boulevard. (Monterey Herald file)

By DENNIS L. TAYLOR | newsrcom@montereyherald.com | Monterey Herald
PUBLISHED: February 25, 2022 at 2:09 p.m. | UPDATED: February 25, 2022 at 2:10 p.m.

— e e ]



T n o o s GEEmsiEmL mg s EasiiaE i e mamr mosimommam T T e ——

vemy ams mL diemms

governmental agency to support a plan to turn California American Water Co. into a public utility by
tempering one of the key objections raised by the agency, but there was some apprehension about
what good it would actually do.

The Local Agency Formation Commission, or LAFCO, will decide on Monday whether to support the
Monterey Peninsula Water Management District's bid {o acquire the assets of Cal Am. Voters, by
passing Measure J in 2018, mandated a public takeover of the private company.

Waitter district staff and board members said they were dubious whether the LAFCO board will change
its mind. It has already denied the district once, overruling its own staff's recommendation, and
Monday's meeting will discuss the water district's application for reconsideration.

Several LAFCO commissioners in past meetings voiced concerns that a public takeover of Cal Am will
result in lost property tax revenue to special districts that is currently paid by Cal Am. The water district,
as a government agency, does not pay property tax. That was a point that was pushed hard by Cal
Am. But the water district showed that none of the special districts would lose more than 1% of their
annual revenue, and many would lose only a fraction of 1%.

The application for reconsideration, which was passed unanimously by the water district board on
Thursday, provides a commitment of financial assistance to roughly 14 special districts that would
stand to lose $5,000 or more of revenue they receive from taxes Cal Am pays. The commitment would
be transitory, lasting likely four or five years.

All the financial assistance is contingent upon LAFCO approving what's called a “latent powers”
agreement for the district. Signing off on a latent powers agreement would need to show that the
district has the operational and financial capability to run an operation like retail water distribution.

The water district and even LAFCO's own independent analysis showed that it does. LAFCO
commissioners, except for Seaside Mayor lan Oglesby and Monterey County District 4 Supervisor
Wendy Root Askew, ignored both analyses and blocked the district's latent powers late last year.

Many see the water district’s offering to LAFCO as a Hail Mary pass. To some degree, the drama of a
LAFCO meeting and the commissioners who object to the takeover could be superfluous, as the water
district has all but vowed to sue LAFCO if it continues to block the acquisition and the voters' mandate.
So, both sides will likely need to spend the money to lawyer up and battle it out in Monterey County
Superior Court.

On Wednesday, Evan Jacobs an external affairs representative for Cal Am, said the offers from the
water district have already been put out there and that it's pointless for the district to continue the push.

“Their approach on these subjects has already been shared,” Jacobs said in an email. “It's time for (the
water district) to stop spending millions of dollars on an infeasible government takeover and retumn the

focus to working on sustainable water supply solutions for the residents and businesses of the ®
Monterey Peninsula.”



el mrim e i s s e e e e ewee g o s i s

=i = gEsiagg FE wmmem mmmime s mommmm o gom R mm mammE sy mes i sa

you want to talk to us, come talk to us,” Baer said.

With the district offering to provide financial assistance that would help special districts with their loss of
property tax revenue, at least for a transitory period, some have wondered what's really behind LAFCO
digging in its heels. Marli Melton with Public Water Now, which crafted Measure J, said publicly on
Thursday what others would only say privately.

“I don't know if any of them bothered to read all of the good work you and their staff have done,” she
told the district board. “I'm even wondering if their seemingly minor and unrelated objections were
genuine or whether they were just kind of brought forth as something to justify their objections that they
don't want to say publicly. | guess we'll never know.”

John Tilley with the Monterey County Property Owners Association called into the district meeting to
say the board should question the work that is being done to honor the voter-approved mandate.

“The work that's being put into Measure J right now has seriously taken away from the district focusing
on water demand and supply,” he said. “The idea of Measure J is supplanting the idea of addressing
the needs of this community for demand and supply.”

Proponents of the Cal Am buyout said after the meeting that Measure J is not “an idea,” rather the will
of the people.

Susan Schiavone, a Seaside resident and long-time advocate for a public takeover of Cal Am, said the
water district has given LAFCO everything they wanted and was also dubious about whether the
commissioners were expressing their true reasons for siding with Cal Am.

“You've been overly nice and cooperative with LAFCO and 1 support that and | respect you for it,” she
said. “I'm not sure what assurance is needed to relieve their anxiety, even though | find their reasons to
be not very good reasons.”

Tags: Newsletter

»Author Dennis L. Taylor

Dennis L. Taylor has reported on diverse issues for three decades in the San Francisco and
Monterey bay areas, including 10 years in the Silicon Valley business press covering venture capital
and technology investments.

newsroom@montereyherald.com

19



LAPCO of Monterey County

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY

2022
Commissionars
Chair

Christopher Lopez
County Member

Vice Chair

Mary Ann Leffel
Specigl District Member

Luis Alejo
County Member

Wendy Root Askew
County Member, Alternate

Kimbley Craig
City Member

Matt Gourley
Public Member

lan Ogleshy
City Member

Warren Poitras
Special District Member

Steve Snodgrass
Public Member, Alternate

Graig R. Stephens
Special District Member, Alternate

Anna Velazquez
City Member, Alternate

Counsel

Kelly L. Donlon
General Counsel

Executive Officer

Kate McKenna, AICP

132 W. Gabilon Street, #102
Salinas, CA 93901

P. 0. Box 1369
Solinos, CA 93902

Voice: 831-754-5838

www.monterey lofco.ca.gov

MEMORANDUM

DATE: March1, 2022

TO: Independent Special District General Managers, Fire Chiefs and CEOs
FROM: Kate McKenna, AICP, @ /ﬁ(@/
Executive Officer

SUBJECT: Ballot for Election of LAFCO Commissioner - Special District
Regular Member (Due April 1, 2022)

This memorandum transmits a ballot, voting instructions and candidare information for
the election of one Independent Special District Regular Member to serve a four-year
term on the Local Agency Formation Commission of Monterey County. Please forward
the ballot and information to the legislative body of your District for voting and
signature by the presiding officer (Board President) or designee. Vote for one of the
three candidates. The deadline to return the ballot is April 1. LAFCO may extend this
deadline if more time is needed to obtain ballots from a majority of Districts.

A second ballot, for election of one Special District Alternate Member, will be issued
after the election of a Regular Member. Sequential balloting is in accordance with
adopted procedures to ensure diversity in representation.

Thank you for participating in the election process. Please contact me if you have any
questions,

Enclosures:
Ballot and Voting Instructions
Candidate Information



LAFCO of Montercy County

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY

March1,2022

OFFICIAL BALLOT OF THE
INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT SELECTION COMMITTEE

FOR ELECTION OF ONE REGULAR SPECIAL DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE TO LAFCO

Voting Instructions:

L. The presiding officer of the legislative body of the District or the legislative body's alternate officer is
authorized to vote. Please vote for one candidate. A majoriry of Districts must recurn ballots in order

to conclude the election. The candidate receiving the most votes will be elected to a Regular Member
seat.

2. Please return this ballor to LAFCO of Monterey County ar P.O. Box 1369, Salinas, CA 93902 or at
132 W. Gabilan Street, Snite 102, Salinas, CA 93901 or by email to mekennak@monterey lafca, camon |

3. Deadline - Ballots must be received in the LAFCO office by April 1, 2022, at 5:00 p.m. LAFCO may
extend this deadline if more time is needed to obtain ballots from a majority of Districts.

PLEASE VOTE FOR | CANDIDATE (REGULAR MEMBER SEAT):

David Kong (Greenfield Public Recreation District and Greenfield Cemetery District)

Mary Ann Leffel (Monterey Peninsula Airport District)

Gail Morton (Marina Coast Water District)

VOTING MEMBER SIGNATURE:

INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT:

DATE:



LAFCO of Monterey County

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY

INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT SELECTION COMMITTEE

NOMINATION FORM
TO DECLARE CANDIDACY AND REQUEST NAME AND STATEMENT ON BALLOTS
FOR ONE REGULAR POSITION AND ONE ALTERNATE POSITION ON
THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY

Due Date: February 28, 2022

Nominations will be considered to fill the four-year term for one Regular seat (expiring May 2026) and the
four-term for one Alternate seat (expiring May 2026) for Independent Special District Commissioners on
the Local Agency Formation Commission of Monterey County.

Nomination Deadline and Process:

Nominations must be received in the LAFCO Office by February 28, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. Qualified persons
may submit their own nominations using this form (no Board action is needed). You may email the
completed form to mekennak@monterey lafco.cagov OR mail it to P.O. Box 1369, Salinas, CA 93902 OR
hand-deliver it to 132 W. Gabilan Street, Suite 102 in Salinas.

Nomination Statement:

*], David Kong , hereby declare myself a candidate for the election to the position of Regular
or Alternate Commissioner of the LAFCO of Monterey County. | am an elected or appointed Monterey
County Independent Special District board member or trustee residing within the county and not a
member of a legislative body of a city or county. | request my name be placed on the official ballot and, if
elected, 1 will qualify and accept the office of Regular or Alternate LAFCO Commissioner for which 1 am
selected and serve to the best of my ability.”

Nominee [nformation:

Name: David Kong

Address: 348 Barbera Way

Phone and e-mail: 831-662-2812 davidrkang@gmai.com
District represented: Greenfield Public Recraation Distict and Greenfiald Camtery District
Your position with the District: Board President

Number of years as a District Board Member or Trustee: 3yeas

Candidate Statement for the Ballot:

Please give reasons for wanting to be an elected LAFCO Commissioner and briefly summarize
qualifications and background:

| am interestad in being an eleclad LAFCQ Commissjoner becausa | would like 1o represent tha South Monlarey Communities on the Commission

LAFCO makss many important decisicns on ing South M y County. 1have boen a Ralong residont of Monterey County, 1 have lived in Pacific Grove,
Saknas, and now have been a Scuth County Resident for 21 yesrs, 1have ssrved a3 e Sily planning N + County Redistricling C. iS5 and Schoadl Board mambar

8nd now sarve on the Greenfield Public Recraation Diskict and Greenfleld Cemetary Dislsict a3 Board President. | am Interested in having good iand mansgemant of

Monterey County South Monterey Counly is moatly rural and agricultursl. | am a good feam player and | know a number of Lhe currant commisatonars on LAFCQO
| wouk! be honored 1o sarve on the LAFCO Commission and asking for your vole.

Page | of 2



LAFCO
FEB 25 2027

LAFCO of Monterey County

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY

INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT SELECTION COMMITTEE

NOMINATION FORM
TO DECLARE CANDIDACY AND REQUEST NAME AND STATEMENT ON BALLOTS
FOR ONE REGULAR POSITION AND ONE ALTERNATE POSITION ON
THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY

Due Date: February 28, 2022

Nominations will be considered to fill the four-year term for one Regular seat (expiring May 2026) and the

four-term for one Alrernate seat (expiring May 2026) for Independent Special District Commissioners on
the Local Agency Formation Commission of Monterey County.

Nomination Deadline and Process:

Nominations must be received in the LAFCO Office by February 28, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. Qualified persons
may submit their own nominations using this form (no Board action is needed). You may email the

completed form to mckennak@monterey.lafco.ca.gov OR mail it to P.O. Box 1369, Salinas, CA 93902 OR
hand-deliver it to 132 W. Gabilan Street, Suite 102 in Salinas.

Nomination Statement:

“lﬂgﬁ;ﬂﬂ_&tﬁb hereby declare myself a candidate for the election to the position of Regular
or Altersfate Commissioner of the LAFCO of Monterey County. 1 am an elected or appointed Monterey
County Independent Special District board member or trustee residing within the county and not a

member of a legislative body of 2 city or county. I request my name be placed on the official ballot and, if

elected, I will qualify and accept the office of Regular or Alternate LAFCO Commissioner for which I am
selected and serve to the best of my ability.”

Nominee Information;

Name: /Ny A Lelfe /

Address: _ 2 Corofon tdisbe Dt Aty ttsce, B 939v o
Phone and e-mail: K3/ /0 ¢, /. {

District represented: :
Your position with the District: e Aenbetd
Number of years as a District Board Member or Trustee: /¥ YE4RS

Candidate Statement for the Ballot:

Please give reasons for wanting to be an elected LAFCO Commissioner and briefly summarize

qualifications and ?f}jground:
Gee atluaedod

Page 1 of 2



To Special Districts, Monterey County

I would truly be honored to receive your vote for another term, representing the Monterey
County special districts on Lafco, Monterey County.

Since moving to Monterey County in 1982, | have served in a variety of positions on numerous
boards, commissions and community groups. | have chaired Natividad Hospital Bd of Trustees,
Monterey Peninsula Chamber of Commerce, Monterey County Business Council, Leadership

Monterey Peninsula, Chartwell School, Monterey County Special Districts and several other
commissions and groups.

Currently, | serve as the Vice Chair of Monterey County Lafco, and Monterey County Workforce
Development Board and Chair, Monterey County Special Districts. | also serve as an elected
member of the Monterey Peninsula Airport District, and as a board member of Carmel Valley Art
Association and Legal Services for Seniors. { co founded the Monterey Bay Economic
Partnership, the Monterey County Business Council, Leadership Monterey County, the CSUMB
Institute for Innovation and Economic Development, the Monterey Bay Defense Alliance,
Competitive Clusters Monterey, the Monterey County Revolving loan fund and served on each

for several years. There are many more community groups and boards, where | held positions
and seats.

| strive to represent the districts, their clients and communities they serve. In doing so, there are
many needs, desires and veices. Listening to the community as a whole, | intend to represent
the districts and their constituents fairly and to the best of my ability.

Please reelect me as your representative. | appreciate your consideration.

Best,

MaryAnn Leffel %
Vice Chair

LAFCO, Monterey County



TARCO
FEB 38 2022

LAFCO of Monterey County

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY

INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT SELECTION COMMITTEE

NOMINATION FORM
TO DECLARE CANDIDACY AND REQUEST NAME AND STATEMENT ON BALLOTS
FOR ONE REGULAR POSITION AND ONE ALTERNATE POSITION ON
THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF MONTEREY COUNTY

Due Date: February 28, 2022

Neminations will be considered to fill the four-year term for one Regular seat (expiring May 2026) and the

four-term for one Alternate seat (expiring May 2026) for independent Special Districe Commissiosers on
the Local Agency Formation Commission of Monterey County.

Nomination Deadline and Process:

Nominations must be received in the LAFCO Office by February 28, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. Qualificd persons
may submit their own nominations using this form {no Board action is needed). You may email the
completed form to mckennak@monterey lafeo.ca.gov OR mail it to P.O. Box 1369, Salinas, CA 93902 OR
hand-deliver it to 132 W. Gabilan Street, Suite 102 in Salinas.

Nomination Statement:

“J, GAIL MORTON + hereby declare myself 2 candidate for the election to the position of Regular
or Alternare Commissioner of the LAFCO of Monterey County. 1am an elected or appointed Monterey
County Independent Special District board member or trustee residing within the county and not a
member of a legislative body of a city or county. 1request my name be placed on the official ballot and, if

elected, [ will qualify and accept the office of Regular or Alrernate LAFCO Comumissioner for which I am
selected and serve to the best of my ability.”

Nominee Information:

Name: GAIL MORTON

Address: 5 VIA JOAQUIN MONTEREY CA 93940

Phone and e-mail: __ 831 375-0100_gmorton@montereyfamilylaw.com_or directormorton@mewd.org
District represented: __MARINA COAST WATER DISTRICT

Your position with the District: ___DIRECTOR

Number of years as a District Board Member or Trustee: 1 YEAR

Candidate Statement for the Ballot:

Please give reasons for wanting to be an elected LAFCO Commissioner and briefly summarize
qualifications and background:

—Set forth on-Page-2 oF2

Page 1 of 2

£
7|



LAFCO's goal of preserving open space and agricultural land, discouraging urban sprawl, and delivering
local and district services efficiently aligns well with the aims | have promoted in past decades asan
activist, Marina councilmember, and 2 board member of Fort Ord Reuse Authority.

I currently serve as a director of the Marina Coast Water District (MCWD), the largest water district in
County of Monterey. | focus on developing and implementing policies that will ensure a safe, clean,
affordable water supply for current and future MCWD customers—without undermining affordable
water for others throughout the County.

In their vita! regional role, LAFCO commissioners must exercise prudence and diligence, anticipating
unintended consequences, when shaping the development of local agencies advantageously for the
present and future needs of our county. It is imperative that every board action reflect a holistic,
countywide understanding of land and water resources; the practical demands of development in the
decades to come; and the importance of protecting the County’s economy, which depends on
agricultural land and the attraction of open space for tourism.

I study issues carefully to bring as roundly informed a perspective to the table as possible. In my
cbservation, cooperative, multiagency solutions with cross-jurisdictional benefit are key to successful

governance. Some excellent strategies have been modeled in the past; this 2pproach wili continue to
reap dividends when pursued.

LAFCO's independent and dependent special districts deserve fair and focused representation. As a
leader at the city, FORA, and MCWO levels, | have a record of respect for the diverse interests of
constituent groups and persons and a strong commitment to balanced, workable solutions. As a LAFCO
commissioner, ! will strive always to provide effective, equitable representation.

GAIL MORTON
February 28, 2022

Page 2 of 2

26



Action Plan

Castroville Community Services District
Moss Landing Sewer

Meeting: February 28, 2022

Meeting Attendees:

Eric Tynan, General Manager, CCSD(absent)
Nick Panofsky, MNS Engineers, Inc.

Paul Greenway, G7ei Inc.

Greg Jaquez, MNS Engineers, Inc.(absent)

Prepared By: Paul Greenway

Description Action Item Responsible | Status/Date
Introduction Information NA NA
Grant Project Elements Discussion, Information NA NA

project admin, per, 30%, 60% ROW,
environ, $500k

Maoss Landing Sanctuary Scenic Trail | Information NA NA
Bridge Crossing. County contact is
Jonathan Pascua. CCSD pipeline to
cross over the proposed bridge.




CCSD and County Agreement. The
County sent a draft agreement to
CCSD.  Agreement reviewed by
counsel and approved by the CCSD
board.

Information

NA

NA

District Agreement with County's
Bridge Firm, Wood Rodgers.
Structural Analysis of weight of
pipeline and redesign of the bridge.
Obtain a proposal from Wood
Rodgers and execute for design.
Expectation is in the $20k. Paul
requested a proposal from Wood
Rogers

Pending proposal for Wood
Rogers

NA

NA

Construction Phase: Native
American Inspector will be required.

Information

NA

NA

PER report comments incorporated
and submitted to the State. We
received confirmation from the
State. State Approved draft PER
and authorized start of design.
State to send comments on PER.
State indicated another month
extension to February 28"

MNS to update PER

NP

Feb 28

State PER review brought up
environmental for pipe on bridge,
MNS has check with Rincon and
Rincan recommends the pipe be
covered as part of the Sewer project
and that the County does not have
to change their environmental
document

Recommendation was submitted
to the State

NA

NA

Schedule:

PER draft to 9/30/21
Final PER 02/28/22
30% Design: 4/30/22
60% Design: 9/30/22
Environ: 8/31/22
ROW: 9/30/22

Information

NA

NA




Const Appl: 8/31/23

Kick off meeting with Rincon,
Environ on March 4™

Nick to send invite

MNP

02/28

Review Grant Opportunities for
funding next phase.

Construction Grant Application for
CWSREF is part of the grant.

Information

MNA

NA

Start date of ROW acquisition, Lift
Station One, easement.

Pump Station Four, no easement
needed, in public ROW.

ROW Consultant to begin

Ongoing

ongoing

Land Acquisition Subcontractor
indicates that land acquisition
cannot start unless condemnation is
not an option. District OK with
proceeding with ROW without
condemnation. Land Acquisition
Process starting.

Associate ROW services

MNA

MNA

T A

Survey records show there is an
easement and location requested
by Romero is on another property
owners property.

Proceed with ROW on Adjacent
Finepro LLC.

Surveying is almost complete except
Lift Station 1.

Information

MNA

2

o




Geotech initiated. Access to the
property for station 1.

Information

NA

NA

Next Meeting: 3/14/22, 1:30 pm




Action Plan

Castroville Community Services District
Washington Bypass
Meeting: February 28, 2022

Meeting Attendees:

Eric Tynan, General Manager, CCSD
Nick Panofsky, MNS Engineers, Inc.
Paul Greenway, G7ei Inc.

Greg Jaquez, MNS Engineers, Inc.

Prepared By: Paul Greenway

Description Action Item Responsible | Status/Date
Introduction Information NA NA
Project Elements Discussion, Grant | Information NA NA

Santa Cruz Foundation, $60k.
Potholing, evaluation trenchless,
60% plans

Potholing Information NA NA

Alignment relocated, eliminated
crossings.
Cost was less than budgeted.

1

- R




60% Plans are complete.
Coordinating with Caltrans and
County. Draft Specifications started.

Information

NA

NA

Line of Tembledera being video by
District.

Information

NA

NA

Future Grant for Finishing Design
and Construction.

California Housing Community
Development, Infill Infrastructure
Grant. Requires being co-applicant
with Developer. Max grant amount
$8M. 1)Applicant would be the
County or Developer as Co-
applicants. 2)At least 15% affordable
Paul Tran is the CHSPA contact.

SW Board, Coord with Matt
Chambers, RCAC prepare
application for this application.

Information

NA

NA

State Water Resources Control
Board, SRF set aside for small,
disadvantaged communities. Small
Community Clean Water, Waste
Water Funding Program

MNS is preparing the application

GJ

Update on
Mar 14th

Governor plan to reduce fees on
ADU.

Information

NA

NA

Next Phase Grant Funding:
Conversation with Matt Chambers
about the project, State FAAST.
Estimate 5 months for funding
agreement from State.

Information

NA

NA

Schedule;
5 months to agreement from State
6 month design, Caltrans permit

Information

NA

NA

32



Action Plan

Castroville Community Services District

Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply and Storage Tank
Project

Meeting: February 28, 2022

Meeting Attendees:;

Eric Tynan, General Manager, CCSD
Nick Panofsky, MNS Engineers, Inc.
Paul Greenway, G7ei Inc.

Greg Jaquez, MNS Engineers, Inc.

Prepared By: Paul Greenway

Environmental Documentation, 30% design
document and Design Build document.

Description Action Item Responsible | Status/Date
Introduction Information NA NA
Project Elements Discussion, IRWM Grant, Information NA NA
#$270k for Design/Env/ $125K Const phase.
Water Resources Agency, Alex Henson is
lead for Grant. CCSD is a sub-recipient
Planning / Design / Engineering / Information NA NA




30% Design. Draft designs are underway.

Draft 30% Design

NP

March 7

ROW: Land being acquired from adjacent
property owner. Expected purchase in
October. Land Use advisory committee.
Then to Planning Commission. Planning
Commission Approved lot line adjustment.
Fence and grading on property taking.

District to finish purchase
of the land. Copy of the
appraisal and final deed.

ET

TBD

SCDR, up to $9m has been funded. 55
applications are ahead. Until all
applications. First come first serve. Partial
funding is a possibility. Project cannot take
longer than 2 years, June 2024 cutoff date.
MNS submitted on behalf of District and
State acknowledge receipt. Potential State
Budget for new infusion of funding.

Pending response from
State

G)

March
follow up

Urban and Multi-benefit Community
Drought program is another. Must have a
more competitive case. Hold off for now.

Information

NA

NA

Meeting with Mike Burke and Martin
Feeney, hydrogeologist. Discussion of draft
feasibility report and finishing the feasibility
report

Information

NA

NA

Schedule:

a Project Administration 09/01/2020 to
01/31/2025

b Land Purchase / Easement 06/01/2019 to
08/31/2022

c Planning / Design / Engineering /
Environmental Documentation 09/01/2020
to 08/31/2022

d Construction / Implementation
08/31/2021 to 01/31/2025

Information

NA

NA

Surveying completed except new retaining
wall.

Information

NA

NA




Quarter Monitoring Report preparation First report submitted On-going On-going
Discussion of Siting for Well #6. 50 foot Information NA NA
radius of control needed by the District.

Information NA NA
Geotech Report by March 7™, Nick to review Geotech NP Update

03/14
Next Meeting: 03/14/22 1:30 pm
35




Action Plan

Castroville Community Services District

Overhead Sign at Highway 183

Meeting: February 28, 2022

Meeting Attendees:

Eric Tynan, General Manager, CCSD
Nick Panofsky, MNS Engineers, Inc.

Paul Greenway, G7ei Inc.

Greg Jaquez, MNS Engineers, Inc.

Prepared By: Paul Greenway

source. Matching esthetics is
allowable for proprietary item.

State furnished or reimbursement.
Signs by Van is preparing the Pacific
Grove.

Description Action ltem Responsible | Status/Date
Introduction Information NA NA
All projects completed by June of Information NA NA
2023.
Sign Design: Proprietary item, sole { Information NA NA

b
e




Castroville Complete Streets Project
will redo Washington to east end of
town , new sidewalks, street trees,
bulb outs. The overhead sign was
not part of it.

Information

NA

NA

Project has to have good
community involvement. Need to
show community involvement
process. Include in the monthly
billings would qualify. September
announce to Board, October send in
the Bill, October Board would take
community involvement.

District to add to board meeting
agenda

TBD

Underground utilities are a
challenge. 1932 was existing
foundation. Design the footing.
No utility re-location can be
included in the beautification
project.

Information

NA

NA

Corby checking with State to see if
services can be reimbursed through.

Corby

Caltrans to process the
environmental documents.

Information

NA

NA

Caltrans review expressed concern
about the adjacent structures as
part of the construction.

Information

NA

NA

Caltrans will not allow aluminum
poles, must be steel. Height
clearance from the FG of ultimate
complete streets.

Information

NA

NA

Contract needs to run through June
of 2023 to meet the State
requirements.

Information

NA

NA




CCSD will need to sign a new Information NA NA

Caltrans maintenance agreement for

the Overhead Sign.

Sign light: Dark Skies friendly light, | Information NA NA

no bright blue icicle lights. Low

light, solar is a plus.

State notified District of Approval Information NA NA

and future Agreement to be sent to

CCSD from the State.

District will need to enter into a Information NA NA

sole-source agreement for overhead

sign.

State Requested Traffic Control Plan | MNS to submit a proposal NP Update on
the 3/14

State Requested a Storm Water MNS to submit a proposal NP Update on

Control Plan the 3/14

Next Meeting: 03/14/22 1:30 pm

0o
& 4]




jse| auolsapy Jossadapard Buinig yied e |
ysel Asewrwuns Jossasapald Buiaug yied 'Y

)58] |ewop 10s5a3apald Sualg Yied

zz/e/z nyL ered
Ttlosdsws ;3oafolg

o

w

£2/9/2T PaM

£2/9/2T Pam

£2/9/TT PAM

gz/s/erent

] gzZfez/gany
=3 £Z/0g/s anL

te/ve/sany
T Ze/8e/r 1A
tz/ve/sany
o te/ve/sany
zZ/t/eant
123 TZ/T/eT 1

Te/T/9anl
| 1Z/T/99n)

vz/9/89nL
£z/S/69anL
B €g/1/8anL
gz/oz/9any
£Z/8T/p anl
d gz/et/vent

£2/{1/¥ YO

= zzjer/er vow
ZzZ/ttfeT uow
1Z/1/99NnL
1Z/1/93anL

| TZ/v/v uow
7] te/61/6 uow
e zz/v/v uow

X ze/eftd

I | te/t/9eny

PO €D ¢O 1O YO €D ZO IO VD ED[ZO[TO [P0 €D [CO|TO[ VD | ED|ZO

EYAITA

veoe

gz0t (44114 1 nels

Aewwing
3u01s3|IN
LELT]
shep G sieyuwgng
shep Gy Funnunag
sAep Sgp uopRINIISUS)
Aep T paadold 0] 30N Uo13INIISU0)
shep 09 uoNIISUO?) J0j {d4Y) s|esodouy 10} 3sanbay
sAep 09 suoneaydads pue sueld udisaq jeuldy
{uononasuon} adueIsISSY |e1Jueuly
shep 59z (44SMD) pung FuinoA3Y 21.1S J31EM Ued|)D
sAep OTT  Sluawinloq Juawase] pue (AMOY] Aepn Jo 3y
sAep gog ajuendwo) vdaN / vD3d
shep pg suones|nads pue sue|d udisaq %09
shep 09 suo[1ea|nads pue suejd uBisaq %OE
shep zv pa1a)dwoa spoday Busamsul Aeunwjald
uawsaidy (Buiuuey) azuelsissy (eppueuly
Aep T (4¥SMD) pund Buinjoaay ajels Ja1em ues|d

sAep T60T {d uorel|Iqeysy walsAs Ja1emalsep dujpue sso
shep 0¢ INo0asop) 133014 UOIINIISUOD)
sAep gpz Ag 219|dwod Ajepauelisgns) polsad uolaNIIsuUo)

SABP 0T sjexwgns/|eaolddy uBisaq |euly
shep og dupsal pue 3ulug [Pm
shep gy Junuwaad pannbay pying/udissq
shep OLE uopanijsuo) pue udisaq jeuldy
Aep T pa320.4 03 23130N
shep 06 UBWaIN304d wea] ppng-udisaq
sAep 16 juawalinlold wea] pjing-udisaq

shep GEZ €/T Pl 159.93U) JO IRON JOWH - Buipuny Jueln
sAep gOT Jipung AJUNWWO) [|eWS §IYMS) - Suipund Jueso

shep pp dumiuiad maa
shep pg sualunldoq 8wdplig pling/udisaq
shep Qg1 asue||dwo) yD3I2
sAep gg suoeayPads pue sueld udisaq %0E

sAep 098 33(0.d ades03s pue Ajddng Jajinby dasg Aduadiawg |

uoneing

awep ysel

(4
114
[44
1t
174
6T

Qa

220z Aenugay 'aay

a|npayds s30afo.d pauiquiod
LRSI SINAIRS Aunwiuo) aj[irosise)



yse] auoisa|ipy Jossadapard Sumug yled eI Aewwng c

¥5B] AJRWIWING J0SS3a7apald Suaug yied Py auoIsa|IN TT/E/TMYLERQ | o
T1losdsw :12aloag
}SE] JeUION 1055333pald Bunug yled ysey
= | te/te/swa  shepop  suopedynads pue sued uBisag %09 | 6
zZ/T/e 1y shep op shaning nydesdodo] pue jeauyraloas 85
L 1 ZZ/1/v B3 shAep gop 13(044 Juauwiud|jeay Jamas A3||y ssasdAd) | 45
3 €z/ez/sany  sAeppg N03so|D) 133[044 UOIIINIISUOD) 9
{ysw4
B €Z/TE/TanL  sAep pg Aq aia|dwod Ajlejjueisqns) polad uolanJisuod [~
g £Z/v/TPam  shepog s|eawgns s
g £7/v/Tpam  shepsg Sumywiad 139
—_ £2/v/1 PoMm  shep 6Z1 uo)INIISUD) (43
ik gz/e/T ang Aep T pa2204d 01 310N UO|1INJISU0D 15
2 zz/8/eanL  sAepog uo|IaNIIsUo) 104 (d4Y) s|esodoid 104 3sanbay 0s
2 zz/tr/rany  sheppz  sjuawniogQ juawased pue (MOY) Aep Jo 31y 6
[ gefir/reny  shepoz suonieaydads pue sueld ug|saq euld 8r
g TZ/vT/zront  shepog suones|yiads pue sue|d udisag %06 iy
n zz/e/otuol  shepos (GNW/30N) 3ueydwo) YO1D | ap
aJuelsissy [epueuty (4425)
welsdold Suipung Ajjunwiwo) |[ews - {gIUMSD)
= | 1Z/t/9anL SshepOpT  pieog |0Jjuo) S2INOS3Y I13leM IEIS BILIOYIED St
L 1 tz/t/9onL SsAep sps P3{oid ssedAq surt yunaj 1amas uordulysepy | v
5 vz/e/euoy  sAep og 03507 133l04d UOIANIISUOD T
B e £Z/LT/p uoly  sAep 59| 319|dwod Aj[enuelsqns) paliad uojIanasue) 2
g £2/82/zanl  shepoz s|leniwuqns ir
B €z/8z/zanL  sAep oz Buinuiiad oy
L I g€z/8z/tonL sAep gzZp uopaINIIsu0) 6E
= £¢/LT/T UON Aep 1 p3330.d 01 AJIION UDIIINIISUOD 8¢
= zz/ez/guow  sAeppo  uoNINLISUOD J04 (d4Y) Slesodosd Jo) 3sanbay IE
g ze/1/8 uvow shep 0z suopeayypads pue suejd ud|saq jeuld og
B tz/v/Luow  shepoz suonedyaads pue sueld udisaqg %06 13
Z/T/e g Aep 114 (15591 |41 21uad§ Asenjaues Aeg Asajuon | bE
| J zz/i/e 12 shep 109 139fold samas aBplig uelIsapad Yy3nojs uioyy|g EE
I gz/sz/apam  sheppg 1noaso|] 123{o1g uoiaNIIsua) e
5 s vefi/T pam  shep 09g Ag ajajdwod Ajjenue}sqns) polad uoldnJIsuod 1E

) ¥O €D 70 TO|vD | €0 |20 10 O | €D | C0 |10 | vD €0 |ZD|T0|¥D €D |20
z $z0? 20z €207 720t 1 uels  uopeing awenNysel

3 220z Aieruga4 'Asy
a|npayds spefold pauiquo)
PRSI S3AIRS HIunwiwo) djj1roaise)



yse] auoisapwy Jossatspald Suaug yled e Aseuing
yse1 Aewnwng Jossasapald Suig yied * auolsajy Tz/efTnyL:aeq
1tloxdsw :30afoug
JSe] [EulIOp Jossarapald Suiaug yied yse|
= I Zefee/ttanL  shepoz N03so0D Pafold UoRPINIISUOD 6L
== zz/og/ganl  sAep pg Aq 212jdwod Ajeuelsqns) pouad uopIanaIsuod 8L
a zzfe/geny  shepog s|enwgng i
a zefe/ganL  shepog Sunnunag 9.
| S zz/zfgenL sAep oot uo§INIISU0) St
4 Zz/1/8 vol Aept Pa330.d 01 3JJ0N UOJ13NJISU0) L
=3 ZZ/1T/PuoN sAepD9 uonaNIIsuUo) 104 (d4y) s|iesodoud Joy 1sanbay €L
=] zz/8e/z won shep pg suoijed|ynads pue suejd udisag |euld 7L
g zz/8zftuow  shepoz (aNW / 30N) 3dueldwo) vD3D L
_ . Te/1e/tuoy  shep oz suones|yads pue sueld udisaqg %09 0L
e | ZZ/1E/TuoN sAep TEZ P3(oid sieday wal| I955Y | 69
3 gz/zT/sd shepDg In0aso|J 39a(o.dd uoanisuo) B89
(ysiung

g €z/6T/TnyL  sAep 08 Aq @39(dwod Ajjeiuelsqns) polad UonINIIsSu0) 19
——q gz/oz/T 14 sAep o8 Iaiepp auQ Aalajuoly Aq sjesalel ag
Y zz/ez/fer i shep Qg slentwqng 59
B ze/ez/ferud sAepog Sumuag 9

——d Zz/ez/eT 4 sAep OET uoRINIISUC) £9
Y Te/eefernyL Aep T paal0.g 0 30N UOIINIISUOD 79
o zz/6/e 14 shep 09 uo1IN4IsU0D) 104 (d4Y) sjesodoud 4oy 1sanbay 19
|| wfuyji shepse suopeayppads pue sueid udisag jeus | 0

|¥D €D TO TO| VD €O TO TD PO | ED ZD|TD vO ED|ZO |10 PO €0 | 20 |
ﬁ T4 114 ¥eoe £E20T | €e0d 1 Heys| uopeang ALEN yse]| al

220z Aenigad Ay
ajnpayds syrafosd pauiquio)

PIISI S3NAIRS AJUnWo) 3jjIrolysed

41



-t
TzoTieTre
i ! ’ g 503 [e101-qns
01£'99% | 009’ |011°20% .. _So.w» o$ | o8 [LOELE| |orvess | zee S.Wu Shmwa quﬁ omhma = q
) = o [ [ | | [ iy | [ | |
1 30 » 0 09 3 D B 0 0
09'1$ | 0% | 091 |DEEEE o] | os'ts 8 g g g
o8 | of | ot | 9wy | i T ; i |l oweer | 00 noasop
08 3 23030 4 0 08 7! 3 o g
or6'e7$ | 0§ |ore'ezs i 3] EEEEIW] | ove'ezs | ZET ¥ 141 uomadsu] VoRANNSUO) - §°5
0£E'Ts | 0% | ose'es [T TR i ] 0EE'Z$ 8 [4 [ [4 1 SBUMEN] [UODTY - b5
oIgfis | 0f | OnETS | 5e) ] i ] MeTs 9 [ 2 SI4U/STY 0 puodsay - £°5
osc'v$ | 0% | ose'v$ |NFACETOWE [ 08Eb$ 0z o[ b G A5 MIAATY [ERUIGNS - T°5
02ETs | o8 | oze'ts [ENESEETEE 0ZE'1$ 9 9 i sBunaap AYIUDH pue uoEINQSVDT-Ald — §°5
) .....i.. Lad ..o W... W.. F i 1 " .n _q = _ i _”| |...”_m_ ...I = M m....... p _ T TR . ._|.| T
O 0310 0 0 tr 0 D 0
oz'1s | o8 |ovets PREECON R 0beTS | B b [l vy el paeMy PIg b'h
or2'ts | 0% | obs1$ [MEEETEN PRI | ovTS g8 b v RGN S|UAWND0Q P PUB BPUIPRY C'b
0885 | 0§ | 088§ | RAAELILT e8| | o8ss b v L] YOS PUR UBWIBSIIBARY WANAIN0LY 7'
085 | 05 | 088 {misaiiion i | [ ozes v 3 (2l v hseL | U39 PIg-aid 1k
) ] R P 5 i L v ] | el | Butppia Buping s 1oddng Bupsuiu - b e
0199 O e BININM o 181 0 ) U U )
ouo'v$ foosvs| 0F |FAIEEITNR] |000v${ | Moy 33 =1 I [TENEeL] [AIGdY pue majaay JoRuIBLS) U313 T
oro'zis | o$ |oro'nis | AT TENSEL oio'zi$ | os i3 [} [T [ r:€ xsel] SURAIND0Q UMSIG jeuld 1°¢
i) o EXSRL | [ [ 2 L | | TR S| (RS A |o— o 3 i i - £ )
0t9 0 & 019 i D 0
0v9'zs | 08 | 0v9'2d [T EI] | mvzs | T 1 Twsel | SURALNIO [FWAUYIAUT PUR BIHTIWRY 02
; ] ¥weL | [ [ (] S T 1 bk F ] b ] masaL | Sjudtindog pRuMtuosMig pus b Liag — T =L
06 = ) D6 £ 0 8 3
gat'eé | 0% | 061'Z$ | ARELTE Jil | ost'2s | o1 ] 7 R sbunasp pue ODHAD Wawabeuey pafal 0
I | (R T I I e T e o |i il Lyyser | sBupseu pur Sd/vd d~ T BFeL
= o F-] = F [ -t =] T i
mm..._ m 28 & : & _ g § | ss1s | ozes | oas | sizs
U Ml = 1| g g .“ -
21y 2 || - AR RERERE
-4 | = 2 B £ £ B g 8 =
&5 m % a | 3 3 5 m | a3
2 | = g g 3
1 B PIE|E g1
1] w = ....
g | g a5 18|70z ONI SH3I3INIONSI
8l £ E -
; g g
2 2
i r
m 1afosd sieday way] 0S5V
NOLLINYLSNOD | ONTYIINIONI PHISI SSAIBS Ajjunuiuod afaensed




JuidT14 1amas
Amuenb pug uciieo) (iare) 251naYy S|RIDIR| V/E KSE 19§ PUP| Uy ans Juswadedal PRI ¥N 00'0C0'0rS ecay|  wmpayy| Tava) amistod P apis yincg|  Hese of _
x0q Bujpn)axa(g) ‘a|ppes Buipniaxa(z} "wuawazeydas jeicilT} 10 sway pig a1esedas suonesadol
3:nyauai) s3die| Joj Wwaurdnba asey usacp Q57 asnedaq Budeyda paau sjedaje) apis duaj AuQ
sjesaje
001 U) pazis Z-T 53)0Y I5N) [jews §-§ ‘3a0walc=13aloid 94 JI9M Jo tied oA Wt oo ooares ot Jiedas/pingay L F T 5
se padegdas ‘) €T X 4 B 9215 (B(S “¢apIm sayaul XX * jje) sayau o8 x Suo) 1) 11 ans Juisnoy *z5g)sa10nb eN B xuey Jupsnoy
~SE-3N # (B35 MTEED-DD BYDEYAIZOS # [IPOW U0 EUAEW {20] 40) JUALKMEIN0] AEPUDIS , Ajsedes mo) jooi J0jBIFUIT © AU
10 Alissadau 31eBnsaau ‘gyuey [asiop Ajraeded Jay2wy yum aleydar ‘Buisnoy adejdas 10 sedas uo sajoy *parsny
g4A weiBord o) pur |oNLod pue ARULA S0y PRARI3I DO'00O'STS azejdan SAMOY) MO i
$I013NPUCY PUR JINPUO3 ||€15U1 O UEIDULIS|@ paau - G4A pue ‘durhd ojot (215 pue Ajddns o) saumg]  aonb R adouerf  Th A M duind 1315000
|euaew
2RINIIC 3ty AV AUIA ajocd| 13A YN 00'000°25 aaejday Y#H, aquiadou) uaW/Aced R
w0 Y] §o IN0 payedo)] awaaed Jy Yidap piepuels ‘gD sad piepuels AD WAL I 10 1D b Jjqelod|salonp oy ‘pauIDm Wals "INy SMEA LY
aeme 3 Ovd Yuan, wRwased Jy ‘yidap piepuess ‘05D Jed prepuels A9 WAL K1 J0 D F #geiod] 13k vN 00'000'LS azepday O[S UIYM sYRT)[  POOMUDTIES 3
sa10nD oN IAEA b
jmInoe Ay gy Anap| Siolow pyans e 1340 spays Suippe Jop1tuod Y (MOU WOy J8DA B J5EF) 1B 1115} 133M0)4 9k 1BM| 19A el o0'000°01S aeday Y2H pauadayams|  Lojow puiyag [}
o) ppe ‘yidap piepuels 'gsyd sad prepuels AD WM 10 10 13 0T 2)qelod ‘juawaaed Jy 10u]saionD oN ‘anjeaweansdn|  saeA 0T
Td0 v 3NS
JLRINDE By QYD AISA WHMaard Gy YLdIp piepuEs *ASD 40 PIRPURIS AD WA (0 10 1D B 3|qeied 134 N 00'D00'0TS apjday MaT| pazas ‘umy JLUCH POCMHLLIAN i
YT TAMEA B
a1enase ay Qv Ajuap UDNE1S UDIADIYT LREU SAUR| 1k wN 00000°0tS5 aejday md)|  was g InN peg Poop ARy t
 JO T IpININO Ul p1Eac) uawIsed Jy ‘yidap prepues 'gs)3 Jad pIrpUERS AD WM KD 10 D @ 2jgeiod| saonD oy WEA B
sUonanasul voneelsulfHielapieads Jateu mo|d SI010W pRals || Jaa0 spays Bulppe Japisuod ‘ssedig 134 %L1 00'000°ZTS amdayl  yIH F5017 L UOM; i
ey Dieppe 1apysuod fE207 Buipivis] ssaledg 9w (19 3 e 0537 Aq pInddns Jaiaw adiey>un (o] saionD on sapew s3ieyasp) IAWA LYD PT
WaAIeRIas FuIpnau) wawaaed Sy ‘Yidap piepuels ‘Q5DD 1ad prepuels AD WA 1010 1D, pT 3jqeicd IR FARA T LIS
SIATVA
FARM 2UD XX & SGU IWAWIOJUIRI YIUL 7 1M {1aefoud qeyay Buipue ssop) Jak %9 D0 005'¥S [aoeiday s neday T Uonels| n
J1ejd PUCLLEIP WNUILNE = SPE1RP JIADT [NeA UNING U] UOHIRLS 2JIUA 21E20(21 O} Jueld 'sqii JWAWANIoJUIBE 7 Yitm BX,Z #1ejd pucelp wnununiy | satonb oy LLITS PRINEA
wag ‘uayoug
{HLOZYESTD 1315310 anhiol kY Jq(siawgns| LAk N |po-ooa'ass 000’0015 v LS 1
-9ETd “THOS/ADSES AT/ HODT /.8 - YDTGLTH IHpOW Mau ansud sBn| duil) sey peay sdieyssip (567 1o paj nisul a3eF yidap ‘ajaweip youl g e adid | sa1onp oN (DL ns|
uipUeLd) S8 oM Wouy Jojouw Lim diind Ajradg sieyanip pue sdid uwngod ‘ssedAq wisAs isd 0g pue {isd o1 xoudde) Jpagdsowny 01 A3y ISP 1M Yilm acepday e duind
W pOpT padu IsINUGNS paied Ajlenba yis 3aedal pue |yidap 100) ppZ IF twnd) dwnd jedn)nua 10 {000'0S) JOIOW F# T13M
Q440U {J¥A 08Y “dH DOT "TYEC-M-908 "dund aTeys ¢ ‘dund HDWTT) uasydey uihg anoway| suny Sunesqin
SIOSUSS (BUNIPPE| 194 a3urwsopad Jurldag)s 10U YRat <= ABXO 300| S3AIRI dwnd Bujood dooj pasoqd 'sjies [OATH 7 K] paalRasy naz 06'DOO'BTS aamday ]
Fuiphjaur suoijanssu) uoneyesul sJanpenuey| 12y3eig Fuipys "yqed 3y o5 ‘[tosuas alexea)) 513 *{jooid uaisojdxa) W THO9/E/ADEZ "dH 0Z ‘Iseyasip]  salonD " Tagadw) T dwng LT
b "13jjadun uout pley 291 6Z0C-S50'ESTEAN LOATS “S[1IR1ap WawdInba 10} 210nb 1U3s 011360y 'SS Gl WIOM 'UDNIRIGIA g uoneis |
awos ‘po
SIO5USS [RUOIPPR) 134 s3uewiopiad Juisaya 10U Y ea) <= ARyo Y0O| saand dwnd Buijoad doo| pIsop spel 1941 T X0 paaladay L34 00'DO0'BTS adejday 9
BuIpnjIUl SUDHINILSUN UONE(RISU) S Jainpdepnuey| 1932w Buipss ‘3)qes 1) 05 fiosuas 33uxea)) §14 o0 uoIsodRa) W4 THO9/EFADEZ 'dH O "3lreysip] sajonp 49H 2 dwihg Z dWnd
b “S3jed W ou) pIRy Z9¢ ‘6Z00-560' ESTEDN LDATS ‘speiap Juawdinba Joj ajonb Juas opaqoy 'sg ‘T uones I
SIFRIGIA
puaq -add 5
saBuey z usamyaq|  aavdap o5 03 9dley3tp dwnd Wor) saduey amy apnaus SEN)d AUl SS IUFp OMI YIIM 2805 PIUIIU0D 1WA o D0005S  [ssmday so aeday B [eon1aa ‘zdwng] sdid shieyssig
21urysip 12Exa 128 01 {00) asueip sate) asn| uy (Z uonels Je dwnp puB Hig T UCTIELS 18 dn ¥aNs D) YaNIy IeA pannbai *sauwny moj; mof Buphp sainui|saiens on °F voneIs T
09-S{ UL 559) u) payeyd umomhy As) x10m pRUF sanhbad '§15T ‘08 HIS SAd P 55 syen i
syse) Suiprag SaloN snels %3500 {s) 1500 uoiay Awopg Auapyig uopean W3y - 1355y [ISMAM T
sjsAjeuy Aasanas
A5
sdieday wa)| 17 195sY




et
$10}0W/5AWNG Z+T51 T 'PHl HNEA AU J03eI3Ua8 ‘s|eaze] J93em Burisd g5 sepniand joooos'stzs 1502 13310Hd Tv10L
|oo 0os'zzes IVA0LENS)
! pue g ‘[HS] S21E30[31 pur Nnvl_ saprlidn paloid sapealdpy T ¢
e 199 AiSnonaId) Uley 7 20] - Uaddng ey 3 [T} 3 101004 ‘Uidey voq “Aajjen 1saml
‘uesuyor ' - S2013Ru07) jexa] ¢ {(Bop - 1duey) n__:.._ uu_to :.E-EE_. “Jo{unr ‘ouaqoy - simeladg
S3LON TYHINID)|
‘syosnrz seyde dys g s sditing “06EL6] Panlazay 0O0'DOY'EES Wwalwade|day RpUM BA imesauad mysT| ;
R1AUSS IOIBILID 'WwAIQDET * OPZ/0ZT SHOA ' MY ST - ST |RINJEN - 3€D NIND -Jojeiauad jusnnd] 100D
myng aseqde AgZ1/g0Z Mauey o9 seydE ADZT/R0Z Asaleq AZT| pamaday {00'00P"IES wawadejday pAj@ Aponsed | soamiauad masz|
AZT sdwie g2 TTT ndino my op |asaip dy yead|sdwe oz tTT inding sy o |#s3ip dy yeed @ 14/q) 52 vendwnsucs |an) wdi pogT @ Jamod atioy aquiqf  onp
@ Jy/q; 57 uodwnsuod jang wds post & samod £59 WPEOEZID M [#13S - PTZISIH B 1571 - DOBT/Q9rE 3CAL "SUIYI3: JOIRIGUIE Muoly |30 “SHOADYE
Uy IYEIG £'50 INFEQSTZI ¥ 10135 - pTZTSIY W[asmyde dyot 2. scing “mx0g WHIOOET OPT/OZT 51IGA LICIRIAUST oL, DOC0-FL0LE6 TYIYIS "T-SI5E0)
- oom:oqu adAL "suppag: nunad -..._.:_voE 1IAOW “se Jnien BiRS 9PUIAD 9 7 £'E JHFAID SZ2 €B6T "sed d1 - Joteisual paoaise) Juasnd
pur 3 ajuop 120 Bupdd I 1
siDleIauag
SHRRp IManas pua Builkd paau 'slumy ‘$$8] 40 0O0'ZLS ©1 0D0'0ES APiew xodde wosy umop sysoz Bung 03] a30nb yum) [oo00s'1S agd post veap Juiuesp spaaul by UOHRISTW  Hamas 2200))d b
10 spuaq ay nuiod Buppas Bid aiqissod paaulsqe aupe TN ‘PRRE #qad ‘sdojsAUUns ‘JEE00 UL *AUD ASIITUON 1M SHRYS 150D YIOM 3HqISsO4 ITPAY
- IURN2IE 5 13 PN JO i QYD JEUL MUIA
u.-cwE *s59] 40 DOO'ZTS O) DOG'OES AjRlewizaudde wory umop 51503 Buyg o asenb yum H00009°TS adid 0051 ueap Jujueap spaau| £ UOREIS TN pamas 200 1d b
10 Spusq angr sujod B i 211 Qe SupEpy TN ETag 2G4 ‘sdojsAuuns “15R07) RUHRW ‘SUQ ABISIUOW YW DIRYT 150 JIOM HOISSO| aspay|
- YRINDIT 5f James ._2 3 3t Ay ey z:o>
sBunay| *553] J0 DOO'ZTS ©) 0O0'0ES Alletu 0 dde woy) wwop 5500 Bupg o] 3onb Y| 00'000'FS adid 0QOY Uvap Rujueap spaau| ZpuonEs W pamas 0} 1 .Y
10 spusq 3y swjod Buppas Rd aygssod paaulsqey aupew W YIeag 2qqaqd ‘adojsAuuns "0 BULIEIY *SUQD ASJIIUOIN LM 2ARYS 1500 JJOM OISO asway]
- IFRINIIN 5] JIMIT I JO Iy OVI 1R UaA
stunyy “$%9) 20 000'TTS ©1 DOO'0ES AR1vjxoidde wosj usmop 51500 Bupg 03] a10nb yuw) 0000098 adid Or99 ueIp) Sueap spaau| TRUONEIS TN PEMES 320 KD Y|
10 $puag axt sied Bupypons Bd Iqssod p qe) aupew TN ‘YIrag Hqqad ‘dojsAULNS ‘15800 BULIRIAL ‘SUQ ARIPIUOIY YItM FITYS 1507 JIOM HISSO4) asnay
- FIRINIDE S| JAMDS TN JO 3 OV 1RY3 Mpap




*

SH#ETIAM === T TIAMe= = g4 TN =0} TIIN e

J bl bl bl el bt kel bzt bl bl bl b .»__..r,.“..._.w.:. b b e £ Bt A i A ot .,” e b b r.. 4. 2 bl b i T ﬂ....h _._ did g L i i b - ooel-
! L 1l i | _q (RS ) b il i
5 | [ ~ .
| BE 0'00L-
ﬁ 1410881
i | aE
m m ||
| ” _ 0a-
1 Y HEH 0’08
S
‘ ! b i
. | ¥y i | -
9 ...-. “ | | —H
S iE ey | S b 0'0r
bq f
| X .
L_ | x & | w { 00z
! _
h _ ot
i | | I |
- : mm e OBanrvas
| | T
[ | ik
slalalolalalal ; L 4 00z

CENVI L2 ONV IZNVI 02 2NY 02 NV 61 9NV 6L NV 8} onv BL NV i 2ny

LLNYT  2LONV 9L NV SEONV

o — —
2202-5102 ST3A3T 113M ITTAOYULSYD



Action Plan

Castroville Community Services District

Cypress Alley Sewer Relocation

Meeting: February 28, 2022

Meeting Attendees:

Eric Tynan, General Manager, CCSD
Nick Panofsky, MNS Engineers, Inc.
Paul Greenway, G7ei Inc.

Greg Jaquez, MNS Engineers, Inc.

Prepared By: Paul Greenway

Description Action Item Responsible | Status/Date
Introduction Information NA NA
Cypress Alley has a routine blockage | Information NA NA
problems causing challenges for the
District.
District contacted Monterey One Information NA NA
Water to determine if cost of lateral
could be funded via Monterey One
allocation




District would fund cost of design District to check with Monterey ET March 14
and construction of sewer main One Water update.
relocation, Monterey One Water

would fund design and construction

costs with lateral

Timing of construction phase will be | Timing will be addressed after NA NA
important. The District may enter determination if Monterey One

into an agreement with Monterey Water participates.

One Water for construction phase of

reimbursement for the main

installation.

District requested a proposal from MNS to prepare fee NP March 14t
MNS for the design fee of Sewer update.

Main relocation

Next Meeting: 03/14/28 1:30 pm




Eric Tznan

From: Tamsen McNarie <tamsen@my1water.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 3:07 FM

To: Jennifer Gonzalez; Eric Tynan; Jerry Valladao; Daryl Akioka; Yohana Vargas; Mike
McCullough; Rachel Gaudoin; Roberto Galvez; Paul Sciuto; Saavedra, Enrique

Cc Jose Guzman, Jonathan Mungcal; Joanne Le; Gomez, Jose x4816 (gomezj2
@co.monterey.ca.us)

Subject: RE: Castroville SEP Check In

Thank you for your time today and thanks Paul for the intel.
In summary:

Quarterly Report needs to have the following addressed:
1. Selection of CCTV: Jenn to provide

2. Community Meeting: Changed from original plan as we decided to CCTV from Main and did not need
permission: could use the Castroville Board Meeting

3. % of Budge used in addition to encumbered
4. Match Table in SEP (Planned vs Actual)
5. More granular on staff time (Admin, Outreach and CCTV, etc.)
6. Design Life of the construction repairs
Action Items:

¢ List of laterals we do not have CCTV

e Eric to add “"bootlegged” addresses (withing the 101)

e Jenn to get 3 bids on video of remaining laterals plus boot legged (need to have eyes on all 101}

e Cypress Alley is part of the original SEP’s 101 and is indeed within a DAC, need eyes on those as well
e Eric's Team to assist with permission, notification, etc.

Note: Hope to have film/eyes on remaining laterals of the 101.

Tamsen R. McNarie

Assistant General Manager
Monterey One Water

Direct: (831) 883-6125
Tamsen@my water.org
www.MontereyOneWater.org

Monterey One Water

Providing Cooperative Water Solutions

-----Criginal Appointment-----

From: Jennifer Gonzalez <Jennifer@mylwater.org>

Sent: Friday, September 03, 2021 3:06 PM

To: lennifer Gonzalez; Tamsen McNarie; Eric Tynan; Jerry Valladao; Daryl Akioka; Yohana Vargas; Mike McCullough;
Rachel Gaudoin; Roberto Galvez

Cc: Chayito Ibarra; Jose Guzman; Jonathan Mungcal; Joanne Le; Paul Sciuto; Gomez, Jose x4816

A8

1



ENEERGY STATEMENT Account No: 8321168770-8

Statement Date; 02/14/2022
Due Date: 03/03/2022

18l www.pge.com/MyEnergy

Service For: Your Account Summary
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES Amouni Due on F’.reviou_s Statement $2,905.25
DISTRICT Paymeni(s) Received Since Last Stalement 0.00
Please see details page. Previous Unpaid Balance $2,905.25
Current PG&E Electric Delivery Charges ; - $2,679.10
Questions about your bill? Central Coast Community Energy Eleclric Generation Charges 4,255.18
Mon-Fri 7 a.m.-7 p.m. Central Coast Community Energy Electric Generation Charges 261.87
Saturday 8 a.m.-5 p.m. Service Provider Electric Commodily Adjustments 72.85
Phone: 1-800-743-5000 Electric Corrections -50,183.53
www.pge.com/MyEnergy
CREDIT BALANCE - NO PAYMENT
Ways To Pay DUE '$401009-28

QT—le\* |
LT - T —

Lt (oot G, | N &
\/ 8] ed'ﬂc G—Q n H‘S’l -$25000 -

] -$50000 P | —— T T T T T T T
9.3 "L‘ - 2029 Y17 415 SA7 616 715 17 07 11AD 11729 1206 12015 1113 214 2022
Wg _7 %‘q ! Visit www.pge.com!MyEneray for a detalfed bl comparison [
L - - - - ——— - - —— e — — ——— — — — ———- ...___._l
Jowg  C50,152,52)

your streetlight bill, please call 1-800-743-5000

[ d

eetlight installs, removals or modifications in your area during your biling cyce, the tolal
these adjustments. if you have any questions or would like more information regarding

....................................................................................................................................

No paymenl is due. Please relain for your records. Thank you.

9990683211k4770800007196150000000000

X
Account Number: Total Amount Due:
) 8321168770-8 No Payment Due
PG&E
BOX 997300
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
PO BOX 1065 SACRAMENTO, CA 95899-7300

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012-10685

@ Page 1 of 182& ‘E?

E=:



wolfe

& associates, pc.
attorneys-at-law

mir

December 30, 2021
Via email

Members of the 180/400-Foot Aquifer Subbasin Committee
Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency
P.O. Box 1350

Carmel Valley, CA 93924

Re: Proposed change to storage reduction Sustainable Management Criteria
Dear Committee Members:

I write on behalf of LandWatch Monterey County regarding the proposed change to the
sustainable management criteria (SMC) for reduction in groundwater storage.

LandWatch asks that the 180/400 GSP continue to specify the minimum threshold for
reduction in groundwater storage in terms of extractions and be set at the “total volume of
groundwater that can be withdrawn from the basin without causing conditions that may
lead to undesirable results,” as is required by the SGMA regulations. (23 CCR, §
354.28(c)(2).)

A. SGMA requires the groundwater storage SMC’s to be specified in terms of
extractions. Staff have not clarified the intent of the proposed storage SMCs
or explained how they would be used to manage the subbasin.

Currently the minimum threshold (MT) and measurable objective (MO) are based on
extractions and set at the level of 112,000 AFY. (180/400 GSP, p. 8-26.) An undesirable
result would occur if extractions exceeded the MT/MO in an average hydrological year.

Staff has now proposed that the MT be based instead on groundwater level changes for
the non-seawater-intruded area plus seawater intrusion for the seawater-intruded area.!
Staff has not proposed actual numeric levels for the proposed thresholds other than that
they be of *'similar intent to original GSP.” Staff do not specify the intent of the existing
SMCs except to note that the existing SMCs provide “a logical basis for managing
extractions” and “direct implementation of regulations that state pumping is the metric to
use.”? Again, the regulation in question is 23 CCR section 354.28(c)(2), which expressly
provides that the MT must be specified as “a total volume of groundwater that can be
withdrawn from the basin without causing conditions that may lead to undesirable

. See Montgomery & Associates, Technical Memorandum, December 24, 2021, available at pdf

pages 8-10 of https://dIn9y(2raazwpe.cloudfront.net/svbesa/e2b432¢9-634c-1 1ec-8523-0050569 1 83 fa-
cd9fc6eb-9410-446c-8¢20-bb140a046169-1640737167.pdf; see also or presentation slides at pdf pages 39-
43,

: Id., pdf page 40.

g
SB0 Cahkfornia Street | Suite 1200 | San Francisco CA 94104 | Tel 415 3689 9400 | Fax 415 368 9405 | www mewoienssocales com LS O O



180/400-Foot Aquifer Subbasin Committee
January 4, 2022
Page 2

results.” The obvious management intent of this regulation is to provide a basis for
pumping allocations. Allocations remain a central part of the 180/400 GSP.

It is unclear how the GSA would use storage SMCs based on groundwater levels changes
and seawater intrusion data to manage the subbasin or pumping volumes. Staff
acknowledge that under the new method it is "almost impossible to show a significant
correlation between groundwater elevations and 'a total volume that can be

extracted.™? As staff have acknowledged, the regulations “state pumping is the metric to
be used.”® The regulations facilitate basin management by directly connecting allowed
extractions to undesirable results. Before changing the existing storage SMC’s the GSA
must explain how the proposed GSP would be used for subbasin management.

B. The GSA should not set a groundwater reduction SMC that is based on
groundwater levels below sea level.

As LandWatch has previously objected, the 180/400 GSP improperly sets groundwater
level SMCs below sea level, and thus at a value that fails to support attainment of the
SMCs for seawater intrusion. i.e., halting intrusion at the 2017 line of advancement.

SGMA requires that each minimum threshold must avoid each undesirable result because
it requires that “basin conditions at each minimum threshold will avoid undesirable
results for each of the sustainability indicators.” (23 CCR § 354.28(b)(2), emphasis
added.) For example, the groundwater level minimum threshold must be “supported by”
the “[p]otential effects on other sustainability indicators.” (23 CCR § 354.28(c)(1}(B),
emphasis added.) This means that each minimum threshold, especially the groundwater
level minimum threshold, must be coordinated to ensure that all undesirable results are
avoided.

The existing GSP acknowledges that its extraction-based SMC for storage reduction is
based on its estimate of the long term sustainable yield of the subbasin and that, to halt
seawater intrusion, “there may be a number of years when pumping might be held below
the minimum threshold to achieve necessary rises in groundwater elevation.” (180/400
GSP, p. 8-26.) The GSP explains that the existing storage reduction SMC set at long-
term sustainable yield would not hinder maintenance of the seawater intrusion SMC:

Pumping at or below the sustainable yield will maintain or raise average
groundwater elevations in the Subbasin. Therefore, the minimum threshold for
reduction in groundwater storage will not result in a significant or unreasonable
increase in seawater intrusion.

(180/400 GSP, p. 8-27.)

Id., pdf page 42.
& Id., pdf page 40.

Ol



180/400-Foot Aquifer Subbasin Committee
January 4, 2022
Page 3

However, the proposed change to the groundwater storage SMCs that would rely on
groundwater elevations instead of extractions may result in an SMC that would hinder
attainment and maintenance of the seawater intrusion ~ if it permits groundwater levels
below sea level. This would further commiit the GSA to the proposed capital-intensive
pumping barrier project, a project which the GSA has not yet found to be feasible
technically or economically.

As LandWatch has objected, the GSP deferred the identification of the projects or
management actions to halt seawater intrusion by equivocating between (1) the
“temporary pumping reductions . . . necessary to achieve the higher groundwater
elevations that help mitigate seawater intrusion” or (2) a $102 million coastal pumping
barrier requiring perpetual pumping with an annual $9.8 million O&M budget to avoid
these temporary pumping reductions. (180/400 GSP, pp. 8-26, 9-52 to 9-55, 9-87.)
Under the barrier scenario, the GSP claims that sustainability can be attained with
groundwater levels below sea level without the temporary pumping reductions needed to
restore protective groundwater elevations. (180/400 GSP, response to comment 8-139.)

Staff’s current proposal to abandon the existing extraction-based SMCs appears to
facilitate adoption of the pumping barrier project by effectively setting different MTs for
storage reduction for the seawater-intruded area and the non-seawater-intruded area. If
the storage reduction SMCs for the non-seawater intruded area were based on the existing
groundwater levels SMCs, which are below sea-level, then the storage reduction SMC
would also fail to support the protective elevation approach to attainment of the seawater
intrusion SMC. Even if such a change were lawful, the GSA should not adopt it without
understanding and justifying the GSA’s commitment to the potentially infeasible
pumping barrier approach.

Yours sincerely,

M. R. WOLFE & ASSOCIATES, P.C.

.}"(;hn Farrow

JHF:hs

cc: SVBGSA Board of Directors, board@svbgsa.org

Donna Meyers, meyersd{@svbgsa.org
Emily Gardner, gardnere@svbgsa.org

Gary Petersen, peterseng(@svbgsa.org

Les Girard, GirardLJ@co.monterey.ca.us

1

N



2k Z90000896+ZEPEL 2L L VEYl-BSW=IdWISPZE0000896FPZE PEL 2L L YE%I-PEAII=pIYILLIEd |\ DIRaS gId=MBIAREEZERYSSER=MILA0VIIEW WD 3)Boob Iew/sdny

&
1668-872 (015} xeq4 LD
G95¢-125 (015) 181
LOSY6 VO 'epawely

0vg @1Nng ‘sAu(] aienbg sauuen £9eg
meq je Aswiony

AISNA °S sewloy L

‘UoRRIBPISU0D JNOA JO} NOA YUY

‘sjabpnq Jajem aining sy o ‘payisnl i ‘palldde uay pue pajelap Jaiag agq 0} paau Aew Jaquinu gpg ay) Joj uoneowisn| au) ‘aAneLwalje sy) Ul Jo oSy "sindino pue
synduy Jo 195 JusJa))ip & BulepISUDd Uaym UaSOUd anjeA B Lo saue||a) Aeligle Aibuiwaas nay) pue sjabpng Jsjem pajosioid auy Ajje1oadsa malaai o) Yo ay) ebin §

's|ooj) Juasayip saunbal SpuBsSNOL) JO SSO| B SBSIBUM BSN JB1EM [{EISA0 UO S|0JjU0D

ajqndeasadw Aesu asodwn o) Ajuo paau Aew auo wajqoid Jyy 009 B X1 o] “Buipueuy pue ubisap jo ANjIgIsEa) puUB §)S00 SE UoNs Sanss| uolejuaws|du
uofuatt 0} jou ‘siejdeyd 18je| u) suoljae pue sjralold Guuapisuod 0} suewsab AjyBiy si spuesnol; Jo JUNOWE aWos 0} 1as0|2 aq Ajjeal ul Aew sso| pajoalosd ay) jey)

'S, 4553 JaYJ0 10} anJ) Jou si jey) uaym Ajjeioadsa ‘ainyny ay) Ul abueyod suoiipuod
uaym s1naso sso| awes ayj eyl Appqipass abus|ieys uoijeueidxs jo yoe| pue sa|ge} ayl -aininj ay) u abueyo Ajjenuelsqgns syndino pue sindul ay) uaym Jaqunu
awes au) aq jsnw )} Buipnjouod 1o) uonedylsn! apiaoid Jou Saop -- an(ea 83e) Je Uaye)] )l UsAS - 003 JO YeIpIaao [eau0ISIY ay) Jnoge gz abed 1e aaneueu ay|

-Bupuel s) eouelb |ensed B U USAS JID1aP JO J98)-2J0E JO SPUBSNOL] JO SUS) SjoaYs.

jey} ajje) e u| ssof Je 009, B Ing ‘Buly) auo si (Je) 0s) ajeIna0E AJJUSIDILNS JOU S| [SPOW BU} 1BY] "2SI0OM JO 3[(EISIuUN SB SSOIJ. SaWod §1-0 a|qel ‘ainby goo ay)
10 10 |[apow ay) jo Aseundoe jo sanss) apise Buines ‘paje|najeo Ajjenjoe sem B}jiap 009 aU) MOy pul 0] S|gBUN Ua3q 3ARY | Inq ‘anjea pajelouab-japow e jou

sem 009 ay) apn|auca ues auo snuy pue Ybiy Ajqejdesseun sem Jous japoll Jey) uieldxa ¢1-g S1qe] 0] $310U ay]  ‘sjoa|jal ylew ay) Jeym uey) Jualayip apnjubel
10 s1epIo — 009 Jo (sso)) sanebau e jo wns sso| abeio)s e ypm swp siY) ‘siabpng J8)em auniny ay} smoys g Jajdeyn yeip woy (g1-9 91qe]) 62z abed

"{suoneodo| Jayjo |eiaaas Ul sieadde ejep Leyo

awes ayy) Jaaamoy ‘suopejuasesd 196pnq Jejem au Ut papNOL JOU 812 SanjeA UOJBWLINS JO BYap asoy] Y 6 pue 9f aanebau Aj@jewixoidde jo seyap is)jealb
uaAs 10ayal g6l @bed uo s19BpNg Jejem aJminy 8l MOg aanebau e uey) alow ) ejep ay) sjsabbns yjew aseym jobpng sajem [eouosIy B sUIRUOD 26| 9bed

‘sso] Jo uleb e se uaas B}jap 1o Wns e ul Ynsal jey) sanjea aaljebau pue aapsod Jo sindino pue sinduyy Jo sapes e 2102 s)i e 51 1e6png JBjeM B Jey) SI SjUSWLLIoD
asay) jo asiwasd sy} -Aubayul yoe| (dd sUl w pue 1eideys Yeip ayy i} speBpng se1em aidiinw oL} Ul paAjoAul Yiew jo|jdw LIRS JeL) Si JUSLULUOD |[B12A0 a4

:pays|ignd se |euwelew sy uo paseq suiasuod Buwmo)o) auy) sjou ases|d ‘ssajaypassn Hunesw |z0eds Jaje| e jo epuabe auyy uo aq
% pue Bupesw ey) Je pessaippe jou sem g Jaydeyn -Bunssw sawILOD Q0081 Z202 AMBNUEN g 8l JOj S|(E|IRAR S|ELRJRLL BUY} LI0 PasSeq SI JUSWILIOD UIylIm ay |

Bio-esBgas@sjuawiwondss) 0]

Wd €L-¥ 18 2202 "L ver 'ud <Wod' lewB@MEPISIASeLUOY]> YISIIA 'S Sewoy |

ofiessaw |

yelp g Jeydeyd juswpuswy 4S9 001/081

<BioesBgas@alaupiebs dsuples w3 __ m E o i

Nesp g Jajdey?d) juswpuawy 4S9 004/081 - leW Aouaby Ajpqeuleisng Jajempunals) uiseq A3)jep seulesg WY E0:L) Z2/Lie



2

290000896 7PZEYEL 24 VEYul-DsWw=101iS§ 290000896 FFZEPELZLLVESAl-PEAII=PIYIULad Rl E=U21eas)d=M3|AZREZL L FTSEE=HIL/0MIeW e a|6ocE ewyy sdny

‘wodjlewt Iew % DI8NNYOPEONABs bszqad

dS¥6 QDIHEMPBUNLOWNZ A EAMYX N Y /siuawoadstpbswyprbio esBgas/enuco aiboob sdnoibyy sdpu Usia gam ay) U0 UOISSNISIP SIY] MBIA O]
‘Buo-esbgas@aquosqnsunssjuawiwoadst o) lewsa ue puss ‘) woy siewa Buinasal dois pue dnolb siy) Wol) agquasgnsun o]

‘dnosb  suswwoadgo, sdnoig ajoosn) ay o] paguosans aJe noA asnesaq abiessaw siy) paaladal nop

‘diysuoljelal Jual2 AsLuoye ue Ysliqelss 10U Sa0p SSaIppe IBwe SIy) wodj 10 0} uoneunwo)) abessal
[euibuo sy} Jo saidod ||e AoJisap pue |lew-a Aidal Ag 1apuas ay) 19Bu0o asesd ‘Juaidiaal papuajul au) Jou a1e NoA J ‘paliqiyold s LonnquisIp Jo aINsopRsIip
'asn 'malAal pazuoyneun Auy "uonewnojul pabapaud pue |equapluoa uejuod Aew pue (s)uaidioal papusiul ay) Jo asn aj0s 8y) 4o} st sbessawy pew-s sy

yeIp 9 se1deyd JuBWPUBWY SO 00VADRL - e Aduaby Arqeulelsns Ja)empunoIg uiseg A3jien seules WY EO:LL ‘22T

<t
L0



m|r|iwolfe

& associales, pc.
attorneys-at-law

February 8, 2022

Via email

Members of the 180/400-Foot Aquifer Subbsasin Committee
Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency
P.O. Box 1350

Carmel Valley, CA 93924

GSPcomments@svbgsa.org

Re: 180/400-Foot Aquifer GSP Update — Chapters 5-6 re Groundwater Conditions
and Water Budget

Dear Committee Members:

[ write on behalf of LandWatch Monterey County regarding Chapters 5 and 6 of the 2022
180/400-Foot Aquifer GSP Update. Chapter 5 describes groundwater conditions and
Chapter 6 provides historical and future water budgets.

The water budget chapter purports to provide the historical water budget in Table 6-8
based on the Salinas Valley Integrated Hydrologic Model (SVIHM) and to provide the
future water budget in Table 6-13 based on the Salinas Valley Operational Model
(SVOM). However, the water budget chapter rejects the modeled results for critical
parameters, including groundwater pumping, seawater intrusion, and storage loss, and
substitutes “adjusted” figures instead. It remains unclear how the calibration of the
model’s other parameters could possibly remain valid after these adjustments. The
bottom line results for loss of storage in Tables 6-8 and 6-13 based on these adjusted
values are simply inconsistent with the other values in these tables. The tables do not add
up; and the water balances are not balanced.

Furthermore, Chapter 6 ultimately does not even use its modeled results to determine
either historic or future sustainable yields. All of the values used in determining
sustainable yields are based on estimates made outside of the modeling process.

In effect, the modeled results are meaningless.

Finally, Chapter 6 fails to provide a clear statement of the overdraft condition. SGMA
requires that the water budget provide a clear statement of the magnitude of the overdraft.
(23 CCR, § 354.18(b)(5).) The overdraft figure must be clearly stated because SGMA
requires that the GSP include a “quantification of demand reduction or other methods for
the mitigation of overdraft.” (23 CCR, § 354.44(b)(2).) Chapter 6 repeatedly implies that
the overdraft is only 600 AFY. This implication is inconsistent with the estimate in

ol
580 Cawfornta Streel | Suite 1200 | San Francisco CA 94104 | Tel 415.389.94G0 | Fax 415 3689 9405 | www.mrwolleassoc ates.com <5 5 D



180/400-Foot Aquifer Subbasin Committee
February 8, 2022
Page 2

Chapter 5 that the overdraft includes both that 600 AFY storage loss that is estimated
based on groundwater elevation changes south of the seawater intruded area and an
additional 12,600 AFY storage loss that is estimated based on the average annual
volumes of seawater intrusion. The water budget must include this total overdraft, as
defined by Bulletin 118.

Detailed comments follow.
1. Historical budget

“ADJUSTED” PUMPING DATA ARE INTERNALLY INCONSISTENT: The
historical water budget discussion states that somehow the SVIHM “estimates only
approximately 71% of the pumping reported in the GEMS database.” (Section 6.3.2.)
Since Table 6-2 identifies the source of the SVIHM input data for groundwater pumping
as “reported data for historical, municipal, and agricultural pumping,” it is difficult to
understand how model! only “estimates” 71% of these reported data.

It is also difficult to understand how any of the modeled results, particularly the bottom
line net storage gain or loss in the Table 6-8 historical budget, could remain accurate after
the SVIHM's estimated 94,300 AFY of pumping is simply adjusted to 132,800 AFY in
the tables purporting to reflect the modeled results. (Tables 6-5, 6-6, 6-8.) Presumably
the SVIHM model should be calibrated so that its modeled results are consistent with
reported data. It is difficult to understand how any of the SVIHM’s results that cannot be
directly correlated to measured data can be taken seriously when there is apparently a
38,500 AFY error in its “estimated” groundwater pumping. For example, both
percolation of irrigation water and evapotranspiration would presumably increase
substantially if pumping were increased by 38,500 AFY. However, the tabulated results
for evapotranspiration was not changed after the “adjustment” for actual pumping was

made (Table 6-5), and there is no indication that percolation of irrigation water was
adjusted either (Table 6-4).

SEAWATER INTRUSION IS INCONSISTENT WITH THE LEVEL ADOPTED BY
THE GSP: The historic budget presented in Table 6-8 uses the “preliminary” SVIHM
cstimate of seawater intrusion of 2,900 AFY. (Section 6.3.2.) However, based on the
change in the mapped seawater intruded area analyzed in Chapter 5, “this GSP considers
12,600 AF/yr. to be the annual rate of storage loss due to seawater intrusion.”! (Section

: Chapter 5 separately estimates storage loss for areas south of the seawater

intruded area based on groundwater level declines, arriving at an average annual storage
loss for this area of 560 AFY (rounded to 600 AFY in Chapter 6). (Chapter 5, p. 5-27.)
It is clear that Chapter 5 treats both the 12,550 AFY volume of seawater intrusion and the
600 AFY based on groundwater level declines as forms of storage declines: the “total
annual average change in groundwater storage is the sum of the changes in groundwater
storage due to groundwater elevation changes and seawater intrusion.” (Chapter 5, p. 5-

36



180/400-Foot Aquifer Subbasin Committee
February 8, 2022
Page 3

6.3.2.) The 12,600 AFY figure is the rounded seawater intrusion value taken from
Chapter 5:

This analysis considers the average historic change in storage due to seawater
intrusion to be -12,550 AF/yr., which is the tota] of the 180- Foot and 400-Foot

Agquifers storage changes. This storage loss is in addition to the change in
groundwater storage due to changes in groundwater elevations.

(Chapter 5, p. 5-37.) It is difficult to understand why the Table 6-8 historical water
budget relies on the SVIHM’s preliminary estimate of 2,900 AFY of seawater intrusion
instead of the 12,600 AFY seawater intrusion figure that “this GSP considers . . . to be
the annual rate of storage loss due to seawater intrusion.” (Section 6.3.2.)

And again, it appears that the SVIHM model was not calibrated to the data that can be
measured.

STORAGE LOSS IS INTERNALLY INCONSISTENT: The bottom line storage loss in
the historic budget presented in Table 6-8 is 600 AFY. This number apparently
represents the “decline in groundwater storage based on measured groundwater
elevations from 1944 through 2019 . . . estimated to be 600 AF/yr. in the Subbasin, as
described in Section 5.2.2." (Section 6.3.2.) Again, this number excludes the loss of
storage due to seawater intrusion, which Chapter 5 estimates to represent 12,550 AFY.
{Chapter 5, p. 5-37.)

Equally problematically, like the groundwater pumping figure, the 600 AFY loss of
storage number is not derived from the SVIHM, purportedly because the model “contains
significant variability and uncertainty.” (Section 6.3.2.) The variability is not
unexpected in a subbasin that experiences wet and dry years. The uncertainty is not
explained. It should be.

Since the 600 AFY figure is simply plugged into Table 6-8, it is not consistent with the
rest of the data in Table 6-8. But the point of a water budget analysis is to present set of
inflows and outflows that balance. Accordingly, the net storage loss in Table 6-8 ought
to represent the sum of the positive signed inflow values and the negative signed outflow
values. The fact that the 600 AFY storage loss figure is inconsistent with the rest of the
data is evident from the fact that the summation of the rest of the data would indicate a
storage loss of 53,100 AFY, not 600 AFY. The 600 AFY value simply bears no
consistent relation to the other reported values.

As discussed further below, the 600 AFY figure also dramatically understates overdraft,
notwithstanding the implications in Chapter 6 that the overdraft is only 600 AFY.

37.) As discussed below, this total storage loss is a measure of overdraft ad defined by
Bulletin 118.



180/400-Foot Aquifer Subbasin Committee
February 8, 2022
Page 5

o the 600 AFY storage loss estimated by analysis of groundwater elevation changes,
not the SVIHM’s estimate of 14,800 AFY; and
* the 12,600 AFY seawater intrusion estimated based on the change in the mapped

seawater intruded area analyzed in Chapter 5, not the SVIHM’s estimate of 2,900
AFY.

Similarly, Table 6-15’s estimate of future sustainable yield uses the same data sources
and takes nothing from the SVOM.

The purported rationale for ignoring the modeled values is to maintain consistency with
the sustainable yield for historic conditions:

To retain consistency with the historical sustainable yield, projected sustainable yield
can be estimated by summing all the average groundwater extractions, subtracting the
average loss in storage, and subtracting the average seawater intrusion. This
represents the change in pumping that results in no change in storage of useable
groundwater, assuming no other projects or management actions are implemented

Again, although Chapter 6 presents modeled values for some water budget components, it
makes no effort to use these values to determine sustainable yield. And it fails to provide
any explanation for rejecting the modeled results.

4. Overdraft

SGMA requires an express quantification of overdraft. (23 CCR, § 354. 18(b)(5).) The
purpose of this requirement is to ensure that the GSP actually mitigates that overdraft:

If overdrafi conditions are identified through the analysis required by Section
354.18, the Plan shall describe projects or management actions, including a
quantification of demand reduction or other methods, for the mitigation of
overdraft.

(23 CCR, § 354.44(b)(2).)

Nowhere does Chapter 6 provide an unequivocal quantification of overdraft for either
historical or future conditions. Instead, Chapter 6 repeatedly implies that the 600 AFY
loss of storage, calculated based on groundwater elevation changes for the areas not yet
subject to seawater intrusion, represents the entire overdraft. This approach is misleading

because it omits the loss of storage due to seawater intrusion, which Chapter 5 estimates
to be 12,600 AFY.

First, chapter 6 rejects the modeled estimates of overdraft, even though these estimates at
least appear to be in the same neighborhood as an overdraft figure that includes both
forms of storage loss: the loss represented by groundwater level declines south of the
intrusion area and the loss represented by the seawater intrusion itself. Chapter 6 states

59



180/400-Foot Aquifer Subbasin Committee
February 8, 2022
Page 6

that "Averaged over the historical period, the preliminary SVIHM estimates that the
180/400- Foot Aquifer Subbasin is in overdraft by 14,800AF/yr." However, the
discussion immediately characterizes this number as suspect because “this simulated
overdraft contains significant variability and uncertainty.” Chapter 6 does not mention
the number again. Chapter 6 also claims that the future model overestimates overdraft:

As discussed earlier, the current, preliminary version of the SVIHM, and by
inference the SVOM, appears to overestimate the historical overdraft in the
Subbasin and therefore underestimate the historical sustainable yield.

(Section 6.4.4.) However, Chapter 6 fails to explain why the model may be inaccurate or
to provide a clear alternative statement of the magnitude of the overdraft.

Instead, Chapter 6 misleadingly implies in its note to the Table 6-8 historical budget that
only the net storage change of 600 AFY estimated for the areas south of the seawater
intruded areas counts as overdraft: “The net storage value is the estimated historical

overdraft based on observed groundwater levels, as described in Sections 5.2.2 and
6.3.2."

And in its discussion of future conditions, Chapter 6 again implies that the overdraft is
only 600 AFY:

As described for the historical water budget, data indicate that the Subbasin has
historically been in overdraft (on the order of 600 AF/yr. decline), as described in
Section 5.2.2. Even though the SYOM anticipates -10,500 and -11,300 AF/yr.
change in storage for 2030 and 2070, respectively, the adjusted historical decline
in storage is used with the adjusted pumping estimates to provide a likely more
reasonable estimate for projected sustainable yield,

(Section 6.4.3, emphasis added.) Again, this discussion implies that the only portion of
the overdraft that needs to be considered is the 600 AFY storage loss in areas south of the
intruded area and that the portion of the overdraft that causes seawater intrusion
somehow does not count.

But pumping that causes seawater intrusion is part of the overdraft. Bulletin 118 defines
overdraft as follows:

Overdraft is “the condition of a groundwater basin or subbasin in which the
amount of water withdrawn by pumping exceeds the amount of water that
recharges the basin over a period of years, during which the water supply
conditions approximate average conditions. Overdraft can be characterized by
groundwater levels that decline over a period of years and never fully recover,
even in wet years.

50



180/400-Foot Aquifer Subbasin Committee
February 8, 2022
Page 7

Moreover, groundwater overdraft can cause adverse effects including chronic
decline of groundwater levels, loss of stored groundwater, intrusion of seawater
into coastal basins, land subsidence, degradation of water quality, stream flow
depletion, degradation of groundwater-dependent ecosystems, and increased
pumping costs.

(DWR, Bulletin 118, California’s Groundwater Update 2020, p. 4-24.) SGMA expressly
adopts the Bulletin 118 definition of overdraft. (23 CCR, § 354.18(b)(5) [If overdraft
conditions occur, as defined in Bulletin 118, the water budgel shall include a
quantification of overdraft over a period of years during which water year and water
supply conditions approximate average conditions].)

Clearly, the magnitude of the overdraft is not even approximated by the 600 AFY figure.
At a minimum, Chapter 6 should acknowledge an overdraft condition based on the
difference between its sustainable yield estimates and groundwater pumping since that is
the amount by which pumping exceeds average long term recharge, an approach
consistent with the definition of overdraft in Bulletin 118. Based on the sustainable yield
data in Table 6-15, the difference between sustainable yicld and pumping, i.e., the
apparent overdraft, is 13,200 AFY under 2030 conditions. This is an order of magnitude
higher than the 600 AFY overdraft reported for the non-seawater intruded area.

5. Intersubbasin flows

The Monterey Subbasin GSP reports subsurface flows of 9,393 to the 180/400.
(Monterey GSP, p. 6-23.) Unaccountably, the 180/400 GSP reports only 1,900 AFY.
(Table 6-7.) This discrepancy should be resolved.

Yours sincerely,

M. R. WOLFE & ASSOCIATES, P.C.
o

1)
¥ L'ff —

!

/

f‘éhn Farrow

JHF:hs

cc: SVBGSA Board of Directors, board@svbgsa.org
Donna Meyers, meversd@svbgsa.org

Emily Gardner, gardnere@svbgsa.org

Les Girard, GirardLJ@co.monterey.ca.us
Michael DeLapa

)



NOTICE OF PERMISSION TO USE GROUNDWATER

{Civil Code SubSec. 813)

To: Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustalnability Agency; County of Monterey; State of California; and to any other
appropriator of groundwater in the Salinas Valley Groundwater Basin.

1.

Dated:

Signed:

Witness:

Notice is hereby given by the undersigned, Wayne Gularte, the holder of record title completely or undividedly
to the real property described below:

Monterey County of the State of California, assessor parcel numbers 139-085-020, 139-086-006, 139-431-0189,
167-032-011, 167-033-001, 223-011-015, 223-011-016 and 223-011-021.

These properties overlie what is commonly known as the Salinas Valley Groundwater Basin. My lessees and |
now extract and will continue to extract groundwater from the Salinas Valley Groundwater Basin for reasonable
beneficial use on overlying land, based on overlying right to that groundwater.

The right of the public and any person to make any use whatsoever of the groundwater described above or any
portion of it is by permission, and subject to control, of owner: (SubSection 813, Civil Code).

I am not aware of credible scientific studies of the Salinas Valiey Groundwater basin which shows an overdraft,
However, to the extent that a condition of groundwater overdraft is found to exist now or in the future, this
notice is given in accordance with Civil Code SubSection 813, to establish conclusive evidence that subsequent
use of the groundwater during the time this notice is in effect by the public or any user for any purpose Is
permissive and with consent in any judicial proceading involving the issue as to whether all or any portion of
such groundwater has been dedicated to public use ar whether any user has a prescriptive right in such
groundwater or any portion of it.

Such consent to the use for the purpose described is given subject to the right of the undersigned, pursuant to

Civil Code Subsection 813, to revoke such consent by notice to the County of Monterey, State of California
recorder’s office.

ll[/ '10/&0)&[ /




&

CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT MARCH 15, 2022

< Regulatory Compliance

o

[ [ Y I o 0 I [ I

Last SWRCB-DDW inspection of water system April 2021

No coliform violations, all routine samples negative for February 2022

Well #3 Abandoned pending destruction by MCWRA

Approved 2022 Bacti sampling plan for 2022

Submitted DAC status to DWR for reduced annual fees

Completed EPA mandated Resilience, Recovery and ERP

Submitted water reports to 9 large Water system customers 3/8/2022
Submitted No-Spill report to State for Castroville, Moss Landing and Moro Cojo
Regulatory documentation for CCSD — Zone 3 sewer jetting activities
Regulatory documentation for MLCSD - Zone 1 & 2 sewer jetting activities

< Current Projects

a

o [ B o N i I O i Y N I Y 0 I [ 8y

Implementation grant for $395,00 Prop 1 funding for new Deep well
Inspect new retaining wall and fencing at site #4

Response to on-going litigation

Resolve Employee OT issues and review Employee Handbook

Design for New Deep Well#6

MOU with County for lateral replacement work

MOU with County for Elkhorn bridge force main for Engineering/design
RFP to Replace Well 4 Pump & motor to water lube ASAP

Consider collaboration with M1W on the Cypress alley replacement project
Design for Washington sewer by-pass line

Lupe Ibarra reduced total door hangers from 112 past due notices to 40
Oversee funding and design of new overhead sign from CalTrans

Grant proposal to SWRCB for new Castroville water supply for $2.8 million
Review MNS Grant writing proposals for Cal OES BRIC and SWRCB SCDR
Zone 1-Castroville Serwer Operations, see report in Board packet

Zone 2-Moro Cojo Sewer Operations, see report in Board packet

Zone 3- Moss Landing Sewer Operations, see report in Board packet
Secure funding for construction of Washington sewer by-pass line
Investigate possibility of desalting intruded wells



% Completed Projects

O D CooDOCOoOD

ODooDo

Resolved PG&E Street light billing issue resuiting in $4027,000 refund
Repaired and painted Hydro Tank #2 inside & out

NCR&PD to finish installing “"No dump- spills to Bay"” at all storm drain inlets
Finalized lot line adjustment of site for future Deep Well #6

60% design completed for Washington BP

Assist M1W with Lateral repair work (SEP)

Located old water connections for replacement before County proceeds with
street rehab on south side of town

Installed two new water laterals

Located old connections for replacement before County proceeds with
street rehab on north side of town

Sea Water Working Group-tac

Replaced 10 registers for water meters in January 2021

Repaired/replaced 1 service lateral

Planning well site #4 modifications for filling storage tanks from distribution
system & additional 600,000-gallon water tank

< Upcoming Projects

0DDoO

CoO0O0ODDDDODDOCOC

Tie-in to MPWSP Desal water line(on-hold)

Resolve CalTrans request to re-locate force main on Castroville Bivd
Follow up with M1W re: Smoke tested Struve Rd sewer system w/RCAC —
found 7 cross connections and reported to M1W Source control

Bundle projects going out to bid to save time and money in 2022/2023 budget
Replace valves and aging assets in Bid process with MCPW

Replace well#4 motor & pump with water lube assembly

New sewer mains to replace Cypress Alley sewer main

Design and secure funding for New Deep Well#6

Pig #1 & #2 force mains in Moss Landing

Consider costs for Castroville Oaks project for street & sewer service
Review and edit & update Employee Handbook

Investigate PG&E misbilling for street light

Investigate possible Well 7 locations

< Meetings/Seminars (attended)

u|
]
Q

Monterey Bay Water Works Association Board Meeting
Water Solutions Group
Monterey Bay Water Works Board meeting

oD
=



OO0 0 OO0 OCOO0ODDOQO

180°-400 Aquifer- Advisory Committee-Ron & Eric

DAC ongoing engagement with SVGWB-GSA

Muitiple meetings/ conversations re: Overhead sign & community engagement
Monterey County Board of Supervisors re: Desal -Public or Private

Clean & Dirty Water Managers meeting

Sea Water Intrusion Working Group Advisory -SWIG-Committee

Monterey Peninsula Water Management District Board meeting

Monterey 1 Water- various Board meetings- Ron and Eric

Sea Water Intrusion Working Group (SWIG-TAC) Tech Advisory Committee
SVGWB- Basin Overview workshop-Ron & Eric

IRWM Committee meeting

Special District Managers meeting

SVGWB- GSA Directors meeting-Ron & Eric

% Meetings/Seminars (upcoming)

[ T o Y o Y O I I

Meeting of the MCWRA- TAC -Advisory Comm. on Deep Wells-Eric
Moss Landing Chamber meeting

PSMCSD Hazmat FEMA OES prep meeting

Various safety classes

Clean & Dirty Water Managers - Water & Wastewater General Managers group
Moss Landing Community Plan Update

Monterey 1 Water- various Board meetings- Ron and Eric

Sea Water Intrusion Group Advisory meeting- SWIG-Eric

Sea Water Intrusion Group Advisory -TAC meeting- SWIGTAC-Eric
180°-400 Aquifer- Advisory Committee-Ron & Eric

Quarterly Water Managers meeting

MPWMD Board meetings

SVGWB GSA Advisory committee meetings

Monterey County Sherriff's Citizens Advisory Group-Adriana & Eric
Quarterly Special District Managers meeting

<+ Improvements/Ideas/Suggestions

OoDoDDo

Install “For fire use only- all others will be fined” on all fire hydrants

Select areas for Saddle, main valves and lateral replacement program
Pressure wash and weed maintenance on fire hydrants

Collaborate with County Public Works to replace infrastructure prior to road
rehab in roads south of Hwy 156 in Castroville



C# II9M

E#lPM  PE#IIPM

G# 19

Avado

Hvdd
Wilyvda

“P#TIIM

¥0S01

_
) f
-/ 000zt “

—

00l
002
t oo
00%
00S
009
00.
008
006 |

000

8256

suojjed uoljiiA

o - ..i.uil..lli =

e |L/
C# II2M £# 19 # IIPAA S# llep i
- . i 000

1+ 00°00L

{1 ooooz

} 0000¢

1 0000%

L1 o000s

0000t

|E 4 oo009

4 00002

4 00'008
0.!_3 : J

L1Z-Aenuqag




S8UOZ Saled Nn shesn Jamod

149V ¥ad 391Hd § DAY
o018
SNOTIVO NOMTTIW H3d $ "DAY
eI % G55 hom
% S -2 19M
| [¥ 617 ELE
sk0'0S [T 6LEOE 66082 0 [T S1VLOL ATHLNOW
ZHIEM | EXIPM | E¥ UM S 1I9M —
[543 1868 7089 6152
8/€'TS B680SFO1L1 20T
RGZSIBEL L ZCOZLIE [TRREL)
ymyi (9 [EX] [T Zovs g6l AT
ov6'ls  |DDOZRIEYS ZZOZIZHL
D000PEYSS E] Z2OLOLIT ~Z#I9M
00’0 el 165 [T} *00'0
0zzs 0000EV0Z TZOLRZ UL
DOOGEEPOZ Z2OZMOLIT BT RIET]
SV M¥3d 330 —
2822 MyId TwILHY 10SES  [925'6 652C1L rogoL ¥z Wb B
1208 HAS 0D0000LEL Z202/ZH
JessZi HMM Tv10L . DO0BZS06L ZZ0ZaLie = #7113M
TZe SSeog| Ve Vee | ivmaw | prioe | esEol
o & 4 L & &
5 § gl a8 #
2 llam THiEM | eonoMm | tHIEM | SHIPM “ b..nw %%. Ny %‘ ZZT-EIFNVP
- »
& £
—
OW/S

viva e 3dlis
I

LLELY
_

TZOZIL MY

¢



|Castroville Community Services District

Percent Water Loss

Monthly & Yearly
Well #5 | Site 2 Well | Site 3 Wall [ Site 4 Wall
e ol . Gl i Totals Totals miscellaneous Unaccounted
Month . : g . Water Pumped | Water Sold Water %
10k Lok p Hygrand 123, FD 2h Softrar
10-Feb-21| 2550535 2687000 3s03000]  63gsoo0 15144535  13652586| 65806 ~ 9.42%
240 1 waka Hycand 356 FO 7w Softrer
10-Mar-21| 1030589 087000  3747000] 9333000 15097589  13508491] 150666 = 9.53%
Ak Lomkd Hycraet 23 FO 2k Softrer
12-Apr-21| 1051320  4304000|  4360000] 9762000 19477320] 17545357 639103 o 6.64%
180 Loahn Hygrant 37%. FD 2k Softrar
10-May-21| 1395892| 1798000  4639000| 12341000 20173892|  18144393| 247795 8.83%
Ttk Lpsh g Hyram 32w, FO 20 Softver
10-Jun-21| 1890618|  1933000|  5074000{ 14943000 23840618| 21316639 415776 8.84%
Hyirart masss 474840 Jutting &Fheshing
9-Jul-21| 2153783] 2624000 355000] 18580000 23712783  21393853] 501980 ™ ik PO Sofer 7.66%
Hydrant meters. 308097 Jating & Fhuyhing
10-Aug-21} 4150069] 5236000 15000{ 15783000 25184969 22723178 533Qgy ™l DR Semeix 7.66%
16k Lashy Hydrant 825, FD 2k Sofner
9-Sep-21| 4658882| 5398000 o| 1373s0o0 23794882|  21122675| 438647 9.39%
Hydrant meters. 218117 Juttrg &Fhushing
11-Oct-21] 4823159] 6268000 a| 13860000 24951150]  22392741] 237117 Mt FOR sema 9.30%
AD% L wik 3. Hydrirt 30h. FD 2K Saftner
9-Nov-21| 5165056/ 5544000 o| 10208000 20917056]  18756257| 107695 9.82%
16 Loakn Hydrant 120 FD 24 Softrar
10-Dec-21| 3510735| 4286000 o| 10960000 18756735 168479591 55000 = 9.88%
17 Loshs Hycdrant 40k, FD 20 Softnar
10-Jan-22| 2788399  3s7a000 ol 9016000 15378399  13819995{ 131174 = 9.28%
24k Lk g Hydrant 70k, FD 0. Softner
9-Feb-22| 3208704| 3789000 ol 9083000 16176704]  14535106] 100486 ~ 9.53%
Average 8.86%
16.00% T - --,L | S r T =
14.60% Sl —t . : -
. |
i | | |
12.00% - — B e : —
I 5 | .
E | ' |
10.00% - = Svand K - -G T 3.82% 9.88% ._..—__J
| BE% | B8a% |
8.00% |-
6.00%
4.00%
2.00%
i
0.00% -+ . . — ! - L
10-Feb-21 10-Mar-21 12-Apr-21 10-May-21 10<1un-21 9-JuH21 10-Aug-21 9-Sep-21 11-Oct-21 8-Nov-21 10-Dec-21 10-Jan-22 9-Feb-22 Averags

)
co




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

OPERATIONS REPORT
February 2022

Emergencies:
5" Wrong Level Readings. — Del Monte Lift Station.
22" Power Failure — Station # 1 (Left Generator Overnight).

Maintenance:

+ Replace 2 Water Laterals — 11434 & 11442 Del Monte Av
» Repair Chlorinator's Fan at well 4.

» Troubleshoot Del Monte Transducer.

* Pneumatic Tank back online. — Well 2

* Replace Contactor Pump # 2 — Del Monte Lift Station
¢ Repair Main Line — 11800 Oak Cir,

¢ Replace Galvanized Rails — Via Linda

» Replace Signs as Necessary — Lift Stations

e Inspect and Clean Storm Drains.

o Pull Pump # 1 — Lift Station 4

» Finish Sheds —well # 4.

b



Weekly

Rounds — Well sites (Check water softeners, Chlorine Generator, tanks, pumps, etc.)
Mark water and sewer lines (USA’s) as necessary.
Respond to e-mails.

Rounds - Lift stations (Check fluids, oil, alarms, floats, etc.)
Jetting. (Castroville, Moro Cojo, Moss Landing).

Water samples (Bacteria).

Mapping reports.

Office grounds keeping.

Wash and clean trucks.

Lift stations grounds keeping.

Maintain Cartegraph records updated.

Take Garbage and recycle out.

Monthly

Run Generators.

Water Loss Report.

Read and re-read meters.

Deliver 72 hrs. notices.

Replace registers.

Reset logs on tablet for Lift Stations.
Reset logs on hand-held for Well sites.
Fire Hydrants readings.

Troubleshoot computers, printer, Internet.
Water Well level bubblers readings.

Work Orders:

a) 7 Day Disconnect Notice — 37
b) Final Bill Read Meter — 4

c) Miscellaneous - 1

d) Turn on Service - 1

e) Padlock Srvc,, no tenant - 1

fy Reg-8

gl SHT-1

TOTAL WORK ORDERS - 53



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

CASTROVILLE - ZONE 1

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
FEBRUARY 2022

% LIFT STATION #5 Del Monte

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/3/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/10/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/17/2022

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/24/2022

s+ LIFT STATION #6 @ Sea Garden

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/3/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/10/2022

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/17/2022

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/24/2022

71



«» LIFT STATION #7 @ Via Linda

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/3/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/10/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/17/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/24/2022

< JETTING ACTIVITIES

o Total jetted approx. 6,108 feet

< OTHER MATTERS
o Responded to 11 Underground Alert marking requests
o Submitted no-spill report to SWRCB on 3-2-2022
o Cleaning and inspecting storm drains in January and February 2022

% Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
a Confirm that storm drain inlets are clean &
Marked- “"DO NOT DUMP, FLOWS TO BAY" by Feb /6/2022
o Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear & free of debris



1D

10100Merritt 18in
10200Alley
10200Tembladera
10300Tembladera
10400Tembladera
10500Tembladera
109000ak

109005anchez
10900Washington

11000 Washington
11000Commercial
110005anchez
11000Washington
11000Washington/2
11045Commercial
11065Commercial
11300Main MH21<21.1
11450Commerciall
11500Commerciall

Blackie MH25.20>MH25.19
Blackie MH25.21>MHK25.20
Blackie MH25,22>MH25.21
Washington/Merritt
Washington/Merritt2
Hwy156/Benson

Material

18" Clay

6" Clay

8" Clay

8" Clay

8" Clay

8" Clay

6" Clay

8" Clay

18" Clay

18" Clay
SDR26 8"

6" Clay

18" Clay

10" Clay
SDR26 8"
SDR26 8"

6" Clay

PSM SDR35 8"
PSM SDR35 8"
PSM SDR35 8"
PSM SDR35 8"
PSM SDR35 8"
18" Clay

18" Clay

8" Clay
TOTAL

Castroville

&

o o LD
"Q.A:\“f“ %’ﬁ’:’
’?P"‘é?’r QA

FEBRUARY 2021 JETTING

o
e q?»

316
6108

Street

Merritt 5t,
McDougall Alley
Tembladera 5t.
Tembladera St.
Tembladera St.
Tembladera St.
0AK St.

Sanchez St.
Washington St.
Washington St.
Commercial Pkwy
Sanchez St.
Washington St.
Washington St.
Commercial Pkwy
Commercial Pkwy
Main St.
Commercial Pkwy
Commercial Pkwy
Commercial Pkwy
Commercial Pkwy
Commercial Pkwy
Washington 5t.
Washington 5t.
BENSON RD

3/2/2022

¥ =

AN e

P P e .
Downstream MH Upstream MH
MH 1.8 MH 1.11
MH 6 MH 6.1
MH 4 MH 4.1
MH 4.1 MH 4.2
MH 4.2 MH 4.3
MH 4.3 MH 4.4
MH 29 MH 30
MH 4.3 MH 4.31
MH 1.9 MH 4
MH & MH 7
MH25.19 MH35
MH 4.31 €0 4.32
MH 5 MH 6
MH2 co02.1
MH35 MH36
MH35 MH36
MH 21 MH 21.1
MH25.23 C025.24
MH25.22 MH25.23
MH25.19 MH25.20
MH25.20 MH25.21
MH25.21 MH25.22
MH 1.5 MHS
MH 1.9 MH2
MH 105 MH 106

73



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

MORO COJO - ZONE 2

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
FEBRUARY 2022

% LIFT STATION @ CASTROVILLE BLVD

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/3/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/10/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/17/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/24/2022

< LIFT STATION @ COMPO DE CASA

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/3/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/10/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/17/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/24/2022



.l

()
*

>
Co0ODODo

O

JETTING ACTIVITIES

Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #54 to-MH #54.2
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #54.2 to-MH #54.1
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #54.1 to-MH #54.11
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #54.20 to-MH #54.2
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #61 to-CO #61.2

Total jetted approx. 900 feet

< OTHER MATTERS

Q

[ R i o R i

Responded to 2 Underground Alert marking requests
Cleaned and weed-whacked site

SWRCB-Reported “no-spill” 3/2/2022

NCP&R Cleaned EQ Basins in Dec 2020

Performed inspection of all storm drains in November 2021
Street sweeper cleaned in November

Mowing completed-Jan 2022

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions

a
]

Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear
Detention ponds are clean & fence secured

brd

5



D

Apts 7
Apts 8

Esperanza/3
Esperanza/4

Moro Cojo

FEBUARY 2022 JETTING 3/3/2022
x
e
‘-
&
\y
&
& \
= S
. ~
b \ G
-4 ;\,V
Ly <
&
o
&
ey .
>
SEYE
“
)
S 5
3 +
O"J
~
Downstream
Material Length Street MH Upstream MH
PSM SDR35S
8" 154 Esperanza Cir MH 84 MH 84.1
SDR35 6" 101.4 Esperanza Cir MH 84.1 C084.2
8" PVC 195 Esperanza Cir MH 80 MH 79
8" PVC 240 Esperanza Cir MH 78 MH 79
TOTAL £90.4



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

MOSS LANDING (ZONE 3)
MONTHLY O&M REPORT

FEBRUARY 2022

s LIFT STATION # 1 {Struve Rd)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/3/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/10/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/17/2022

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/24/2022

% LIFT STATION #2 (Hwy 1 @ Pottery barn)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/3/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/10/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/17/2022

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/24/2022



<+ LIFT STATION #3 (in front of Phil's fish market)

a

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/3/2022

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/10/2022

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/17/2022

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/24/2022

< LIFT STATION #4 (Potrero Rd)

a

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/3/2022

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/10/2022

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/17/2022

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 2/24/2022

< JETTING ACTIVITIES

u}

ju|
)
a

o

Jetted sewer lines btwn L.S. #2 to-MH #11
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #11 to-MH #12
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #12 to-MH #13
Jetted sewer lines btwn L.S. #2 to-MH #15

Total jetted approx. 1066 feet

%+ OTHER MATTERS

a
]

a

Responded to 9 Underground Alert marking requests

Received approval for $500,000 grant from DWR to initiate Moss Landing
sewer system improvements and upgrades

Finalizing grant application for $2.8 Million for upgrades

and repair of sewer system

Performed Bi-annual inspection of grease traps at

various facilities in and March 2021 and November 2021

Emailed notice of “no spill” to CIWQS 2-2-2022

Need to replace manholes on Sandholdt and Jetty Road

Manhole at Jetty Rd scheduled to be sealed-leaking approx. 3,480 gal/day

<+ Improvements/CIP/Suggestions

78



o Need signed MOU with County for Engineering on Elkhorn bridge
o Consider options for Elkhorn Bridge Force Main replacement
o Schedule pigging of Station #1 & Station #2 force mains



FEBRUARY 2022 JETTING
o |

=

JErTY RD

MonlereyBay

ID

MH11>LT2
MH12>MH11
MH13>MH12
MH15>LT2

Material

PSM SDR35 8"

PSM SDR35 8"

PSM SDR35 8"

PSM SDR35 8"
TOTAL

Moss Landing

Station2

3/4/2022

W ETh 1'.
\
\
=2
|3
kL)
&
Downstream
Length Street MH Upstream MH
300 Hwyl Station2 MH11 ML
298 Hwyl MH11 ML MH12 ML
418 Hwy1 MH12 ML MH13 ML
50 Hwyl Station2 MH15 ML

1066

80



¢ jo ) abed Aewwing - 3|GBAI2I3Y SHUNODIDY Wd8Z:SP-E ZT0ZiTiE

26°L¥A'95% {z0'269'9)8 ypaug uadp HIALYM )
66'€£5'E0% {68'€2)3 ab1eyd ANJND YIALYM o
89°265'c9% (82'v21'30)$ abieyd Y3 LYM ;
09'zvl'IELS (95'612'8)$ abreyd 394YHOUNS
Z2'296'6E13 (o0'9v5)8 up=13 uado NS
abieyd aNIT3HId

82'805'0v1% (egzI8'e)s

ves0')s juswfeg uadQ |B301
L1 IZE RIS {91'9EL)S {upa1n vadQ wawied)abfieyd NDWD HILVM
£E LGV bILS (91'046'9)8 (1paij uadQ wawdedlabieyd H31VM
6P 220'LGLS {ey'zo)g (upa1 uadp wawdied)abieyd 3HUYHOUNS

26'680°1G1% {zz'vez)s (npaup uadp weawled)sbieyd INITIHIL

ﬁﬂmnﬂum uad
L¥'€S0'LS paiiddy vedp 2101
voPLEIGLS or'08.'9% 1paId usdp wawded Y3 LYM

vZ ¥ES PrLS L0°€228 Npas) uadp wawied INITIH

_payjddy .0&.0

{o0081)8 panddy ysodag (e300
LVIZEPLS (6com)s 1pa1D uadQ HIALYM

9619¢'brLS (1o'6ctls abieud YIALVYM

00°0% Asuenbuyjag je101
LLL0G'bP LS 0008 Ajjeuad ¥alvm
LL'10S'vPLS 00°0% Aevay INMIHL

62°061'L01$ 64°19€'79$ 05'828'85% abieys je10L
LL10S'vPLS 91'9ELS ! 1421GnD 0092’9 91'9ELS 00'0$ afieyd ANJWD HILVM
10'SOEPYLS £E'90E"rES szv'l 1491GND  00°ZFS'SE6'L S6'P6L'ZVS BELLL'ZYS afieyD HIIYM
29'850'09% 96'2£2'01L8 oet 000 0003 96'2£2'01% abieyD IDUYHOUNS
21'02€'6YS ¥R'600°9S V3 14219nD  00°80Y'L 91'6/6'6S ebiseyd INITIYIL
SU0IC'EYS
T R S AT L LN R T R I SR e T O e PR i AR s | LS

0) papwry

Zeozmere ubnosy) 220z/L/g ‘wold
Aewiwing - 3|(eAI909y SIUNO0IDY

1O1M1S1a SIDIANIS ALINNIWINOD ITTIAQYULSYD



WdBZ:SriE CZ0LriE

Zjoz abed Aletuwing - afqeAIRaY SIUN0IaY
a¥:
9£'288'05% :asuefeg Buiso)n
ee0vs punjay je101
6E0¥S Wpa1p uado YILVM

wawded [gj0)

9£'Z88'05%
{0z'61v'28)$



‘unpm
Aep o
ady B
| ey m
ga4 0
uero
%8 O
AON O
o0 0
des O
bnym
jnpo

62061°10L$
v8'285'86%
S9'vi0'80LS
2e6eseLls
A A VAR
Le06e'0C1LS
20'098°v¢L$
2LGL50C1S

&
o2 ) o
2 2

. 00°0%
! 00°00001L% |
00°000°02$ |
00°000°0e$
00°000°0t$
00°000°05$
00°00009%
$2°095'2068 99°€09/vS S.218°'6% 08L2E'les O96E/G'0E1$ 69/89/ELS 8BS 'BES'PELY 08'098°6/8%  SigjoL
unp
Aeyy
ddy
Jew
Pe'600°9%  6S/V5% 90°60/'2%  91'68S'6% 26t22'Sl$ Bzslg'ect vrrER'tYS qsd
ZL'6009% £1°9€5% £9viv'Le Er/ve'6$ 2£°69/'¢i$  09'902'22%  LOEOF'bYS uep
Z1'E66'GE  £0°655% £6/65'L$ 02'€29'PL$ Or9s2'9l$ 6LESL'EE$ L9GER'SKS osag
YP'266'6¢  2eivss 22°108'2¢ L6'929°61$ FSELL'9S L062.'22%  EEPOO'SHS AON
£L066'GS £G€9/% PSESH'ES  £L228L1$  61°E59'918 veleL'be$  £8'vLLI0S$ 190
12°/009% 62°10/% 21'L62'cs Berae'6lS  FL/88'/1$  BLPEG'EZS  bEEPO'EYS dag
11'GS6'6E  65°910°LS  851L0L'SS  128+9°02% PG O061'61$ GL'/S0've$  68°068°0S% bny
v1'9p8'se Z1'GSLIS ZLBS6'2$ pS26S6l$ 86'928'818 E6'LOPTE$  6EYEL'6HS inp

auifolio SHiEf JUatUIBA0E) jersnput BI040 D atmEtmD.ﬂ. \_._:Emns m.._m.s.m

sje1og

2202-1202 uoneoyisseln Ag enuanay Jatem jenuuy

g



unpm o )
0 o
Aewo evo R\ o° @0& o/o
- g > o L o o o>
vo R R o o~ o¥ W R
R N R oM o W o
lepym R) N\ N\ b
——_y =TT 4 0
24 O !
w48 - — _ L | 000002
verm || oy N — = 000°00%
280 - —— — 000009
- £
AOND T = ._ — AL 000 008
I3 e _ | e —— .. 000°000°L
——— o | ~HL 000‘002°1
dssD _ 000°00v°L
6ny m
mnra
6£2'682°02 6599 0528 6FE0SS  912'08L'v  S/S'8I2'E  ZLEYOEE  818'982'8  S[ejoL
unp
Aew
idy
Jepy
961'646'L gop'L 622'2 526'69 960292 0951 LE LIEVLE 192°916 qed
GG8°028°l G/e'L Leg'e 8rsol ocr'Lee g/£°062 611°2/€ ¥8/'c68 uer
10p'252'2 £v9 0£0°E /56'81 510°96% 6//'85€ L86'CLE 956856 s8g
128°208'e 609 Lvb'e gL'/ ers/cs 06g'e8e ogl ‘G6e 0/e'cec6 AON
266°266'2 £05 peg'eL 220501 Y6516/ $/9'89% prL'I9F  122'G61° 190
188°€28'2 01E"L 208'6 829'96 681" 1L 2LEVEY po0'ZEr  225'901°1 dag
80£°620°c oor erec'vre 0c9'68 Z68'vLL 616°26¥ g886'csk 9rig6tL’l bny
11°098°2 Lt 009°0€ 91#'98 296°62/ EvL' Ll 695'66€  BOOOFL'L inr
s|ejoy auljall4 syied JuaWiuIBn0Y)  [eujsnpul  Jepdeunuo)  juawiiedy Apjwed sibuls

Zz0z-120Z uoneaijisse]d Ag abesn 1ayem jenuuy

o4



PMIA/LAIF Performance Report

as of 03/08/22
PMIA Average Monthly Quarterly Performance
Effective Yields' Quarter Ended 12/31/21
Feb 0.278 LAIF Apportionment Rate'”:  0.23
Jan 0234 LAIF Earnings Ratio”:  0.00000625812849570
Dec 0.212 LAIF Fair Value Factor'”;  0.957439120

PMIA Daily™:  0.22%
PMIA Quarter to Date™”;  0.21%
PMIA Average Life'™: 340

Pooled Money Investment Account
Monthly Portfolio Composition (1}

02/28/22
$199.1 billion
Corporate
Commercial Bonds
Paper 0.21%
Time  6.21%. Loans
Deposits i 0.37%

1.99%
Certificates of
Deposit/Bank Notes

7.03%

Agencies _/il

18.33%

Treasurles
65.86%

Chart daes not include $5,920,000.00 in mortgages, which equates to 0.003%. Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding.

Daily rates are now avallable here. View PMIA Daily Rates

Notes: The apportionment rate includes interest earned on the CalPERS Supplemental Pension Payment
pursuant to Government Code 20825 {c)(1) and interest earned on the Wildfire Fund loan pursuant to Public
Utitity Code 3288 {a).

Source:
5tate of California, Office of the Treasurer
) 5tate of Calfiornia, Office of the Controller



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
INTERNAL REPORT
Receipts, Disbursements, and Bank Balances as of February 28, 2022

Ending balance as of January 31, 2022 $14,227,505.95

CHASE BANK, GENERAL FUND - Revenue and Expenses

Beginning Balance 2B6,476.67
Water Receipts B7,688.91
Water-Sewer Miscellaneous Receipts 869.35
Monterey One Water Nov & Dec 2021 Sanitation Fees 30,412.01
Clean Water Small Communities Planning Grant- Zone 3 53,452.00
Misc-Over/Short (0.08)
Bank Fees {76.00)
Expenses (Checks Written) (119,231.14)
Ending Balance for General Fund 339,591.74
CHASE BANK, CUSTOMER DEPOSIT FUND
Beginning Balance 65,988.01
New Depaosits (opened accounts) 180.00
Deposits Returned or Applied to Accounts (980.00)
Ending Balance for Customer Deposit Fund 65,188.01

LAIF FUND

Beginning Balance
Quarterliy Interest Earned

11,002,293.95
0.00

Ending Balance LAIF 11,002,293.95
CAMP FUND
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Capital Improve Account 120,643.97
Monthly Interest Earned 5.71
Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account 120,649.68
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Reserves Account 238,675.03
Monthly Interest Earned 11.30
Ending Balance CAMP Federal Security Account 238,686.33
CalTRUST-INVESTMENT
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Medium-Term Account 2,513,428.32
Income Distribution 1,030.30
Unrealized GAIN (Loss) (12,418.12)
Ending Balance CalTRUST 2,502,040.50

New Balance as of February 28, 2022

14,268,450.21 |




List of Checks for February 2022

Date Number Name Memo

General Fund Checking

02/08/2022 5 CalPERS-Health Employees Health Benefits
02/10/2022 924 ACWA JPIA Employees Dental-Vision & EAPx2
02/10/2022 925  Aramark Oper Uniforms-Mats-Restroom Srv.
02/10/2022 926  ATAT Menthly Telephone Services
02/10/2022 927  California Water Service Co. Water Meters for Zone 2
02/10/2022 928  Castroville Auto Parts Parts & Supplies
02/10/2022 929 Core & MainLP Parts & Supplies
02/10/2022 930  Eudoxio Orozco Jr. Monthly Cellular Phone Expense
02/10/2022 931 Exxon Mobile Maonthly Fuel for Trucks
02/10/2022 932  GreatAmerica Financial Services Meter Rental & Leas of Billing Equip
02/10/2022 933  Jonathan Varela-Exp Monthly Cellular Phone Expense
continued Annual Work Boots
continued Annual CWEA Membership
02/10/2022 934 Lidia Santos Monthly Cellular Phone Expense
02/10/2022 935  Moss Landing Chamber Annual Membership Dues
02/10/2022 936  Principal Life Group Employees Life Insurance
02/10/2022 937  Quality Painting & Sandblasting Re-coating Int/Ext of Hydro Tank #2
0210/2022 938  Shape inc. Pump & Labor for Castroville Blvd
02/10/2022 939  Total Compensation Systems GASB 75 Actuarial Report
02/10/2022 940  USA Bluebook Level Sensor for Castroville Blvd
02/10/2022 941 Cardmember Service-Eric 2012 Chevralet Repair & Maint
continued Office Supplies
continued Yaris-Repair Flat Tire
02/10/2022 942  Cardmember Service-Lidia GM & Lead Oper Cell Phones
continued Annual QuickBooks Payroll Sub
02/10/2022 943  Cardmember Service-Roberto  Monthly CCSD Web Page
continued Parts for Site #2 & #4 Hepairs
continued Parts for Castroville Blvd Lift Station
02/10/2022 944 WM Corporate Services Monthly Waste Disposal Fees
02/10/2022 945  Zoom imagining Solutions Monthly Xerox Main & Copy Fees
02/10/2022 946-951 District Employees' Bi-Weekly Net Payroll
02/10/2022 952  VALIC Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
02/10/2022 1 Electronic Federal Tax Payment Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
02/10/2022 2 EDD Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
02/10/2022 3 PERS -Employees' Contribution Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
02/10/2022 4 PERS-Employer Contribution Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
02/24/2022 953  Airgas NCN Well Site Supplies
02/24/2022 954  Castroville Hardware Parts & Supplies
02/24/2022 955  Charter Communications Monthly Internet Service
02/24/2022 956  Core & Main LP Parts & Supplies
02/24/2022 957  Eric Tynan-Exp Backflow Course
continued Grant Deed Fee
02/24/2022 958  Monterey One Water Bi-Monthly Sewer Treatment
02/24/2022 959  Pacific Gas & Electric Steel Garage

Amount

$ 15,259.01
$ 2,062.16
$ 644.64
$ 406.54
$ 32.91
$ 157.05
$ 167.02
5 40.00
$ 888.79
$ 462.26
$ 40.00
$ 100.00
$ 192.00
$ 40.00
$ 80.00
$ 111.06
$ 10,215.00
$ 5,907.91
$ 1,440.00
$ 1,002.84
$ 1,516.09
$ 11.44
$ 18.00
$ 100.00
$ 650.00
$ 130.00
$ 193.93
$ 365.12
$ 64.66
$ 105.00
$ 12,885.39
$ 2,185.00
$ 5,901.30
$ 1,053.56
$ 1,496.98
$ 2,000.40
$ 467.14
$ 848.01
$ 64.99
$ 405.67
$ 285.00
$ 8.00
$ 40.30
$ 42.06

0



Date

02/24/2022
02/24/2022
02/24/2022
02/24/2022
02/24/2022
02/24/2022
02/24/2022
02/24/2022
02/24/2022
02/24/2022

02/28/2022

Number

960-965
966

971

Name
continued
continued
continued
continued
District Employees'
VALIC
Electronic Federal Tax Payment
EDD
PERS -Employees’ Contribution
PERS-Employer Contribution
Cosme Padilla
Glenn Oania
James Cochran
Ronald J. Stefani

MNS Engineers, Inc.

Total General Fund-Checking

Customer Deposit Fund

02/09/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2022
02/28/2021

66
67
68
69

Green Valley Supply
Void

Pompey Morales
Castroville CSD

Total Customer Deposit Fund

Memo
Moss Landing Lift Stations
Lift Stations Zone 1 & 2
Well sites
Office
Bi-Weekly Net Payroll
Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Board Meeting 2-15-2022
Board Meeting 2-15-2022
Board Meeting 2-15-2022
Board Meeting 2-15-2022

Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply and
Storage Tank Project

Deposit Refund
Void

Deposit Refund
February Closures

AP AARPLALOHN DN

@ B

e W

Amount
901.58
1,169.38
8,045.16
312.62
13,398.98
2,165.00
6,172.38
1,128.93
1,496.98
2,000.40
91.25
91.25
91.25
91.25

12,007.50
119,231.14

800.00

40.39
139.61
980.00

83



ear 2022 Calendar — United States

of |

https://www.timeanddate.com/calendar/print.html?year=2022&count...

Calendar for Year 2022 (United States)

January

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 3N

20 90 170 250

February
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5
6 7 B 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28

1@ 80 160 23:0

March
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

2.8 100 180 250

April
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

1.® 9.0 16:0 23.0 30:®

May
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 A

80 160 2220 300

June
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr 8a
1 2 3 4
5§ 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

7.0 140 200 28:@

July

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

60 13.0 20:0 28:@

August
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

50 11:0 19:0 27.@

September
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 1516 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30

3.0 100 17.0 25:@

October

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 A

20 90 170 25:@

November
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr 8a
1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30

1:0 80 160 238 30:0

December
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

70 16:0 23.@ 29:©

Jan1 New Year's Day

Jan 17 Marntin Luther King Jr. Day
Feb 21 Presidents' Day

May 30 Memorial Day

Jun 19 Juneteenth

Holidays:
Jun 20 ‘Juneteenth' day off
Jul4  Independence Day
Sep 5 Labor Day
Qct 10 Columbus Day

Nov 11 Veterans Day

Nov 24 Thanksgiving Day
Dec 25 Christmas Day
Dec 26 'Christmas Day' day off

Calendar generated on www.timeanddate.com/calendar

88

3/7/2022, 12:25 PM



